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\Lunn BALL, HOLLYWOOD (90SA) -
- 27-PAGE TRANSCRIPT OF 'n:s IMONY SIVEN BY MISS BALL BEFORE A .
- COMMIFFEE SNVECTICNTOR DISCLOSED SHE ADMITTED REGISTERING TO VOTE AS
s 4 cohggmxsr IN 3536 BUT DENIED EVER HAVING BEEN A MEMBER OF THE COMMUNIST .
ont .
= nzp DONALD JACKSON (R-CALIF,) RELEASED THE TRANSCRIPT OF HER
TIMONY GIVEN TO COMMI TTEE INVESTIGATOR MILLIAM A, WHEELER ON
. SEPT A AN HOLLYWOOD
wisS BALL SAID TN ;_m':nvxzv EHE AND THE REST OF WER FAMILY
REGISTERED AS COMMUNISTS FOR THE 1936 PRIMARY ELECTION ONLY T0 s

T N
;.= PLEASE MER SOCIALIST GRANDFAT .
. 3T RANDFATHER, ® su:-: ‘TOLD WHEELER, “®HE JUST WANTED Us . -
DID SOMETHENG 'ro PLEASE HIM, "I DIDN'T INTEND T0 = .
ND AS I RECALL, I DIDN'T, WHEN I 6O BEHIND THE -
uononv KNOWS iuo 1 VOTE FOR,.® o
s tvm BEEN A MEMBER OF THE conmn:sr nn'rv. |
BALL REPLIE o TO MY XNOWLEDGE, SHE ALSO DENI
m:s;gnsz T0 ANOTHER autsrxou. THAT SSHE HAD EVER ATTENDED A cbnmmsr .
e O MHINOT A COMMUNIST 90V, . 1 $EVER MAVE BEEN, I NEVER VANTED - :
m:.- SHE rou) mntn. | ) :
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ETANDARD FORM NO, 84

Oﬁi{e Memorandun: + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO

SAC DATE:  |,/L/52

~ /M..—

SUBJECT: L'"CTLLE BALL

: Ll 703K
_¢HA€#L.

Qy n
o -y /

WILLIAM A. WHEELER, 3Special Investigator, HCUA, advised the writer
this date that he has obtained a copv of a registration of voters affadavit
which reflected that LUCILLE BALL, actress, 13LkL O.den Drive, Los Angeles,
registered as Communist in 1936,

WHEELER advised he has made inguiries through the Screen Aactors

Fuild and has dstermined that LUCILLE BALL, the screen and TV actress, resided
at 13hL Ogden Drive in 1936,
C0-new

Y e
L 4

. t’) O 4
ALL INTORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFI1L - l

pate Bk 2 sy N
3728872 %
#3748 A




ETANDARD FORM NG, G4

0]_%66’ Memomndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

pATE: 8/14/52

TO : DAU
p1C
i
SUBJECT: IVCILLE B‘.LL, Was,

UECURITY MATTIR ~ C

This case was opened on the basis of irformation furnished to the
writer by wILLIAY A. WHEELER, Special Investigator, HCUA, on L/L/52, to the
effect that the Subject had registered to vote in 1936 expressing her pre-
ference for the Communist Party.

WHEEELER further advised that he interviewed BALL in this regard
and that she advised him that in 1936 she, her grandfather, hér brother and
her mother registered as Communists at the insistence of the grandfather.
She pointed out that the grandfather was an old man whe was logsing his

mental balance, and that he repeatedly nagged his family to register as
Communists. She advised that according to her mother, her grandfather was
a Communist; however, she never actually saw a Communist Party card in his

possession,

& review of the Los Angeles indices revealed that the foregoing

information and all other pertinent informat: or conicerning the Subject was \
furnished to the Bureau by letter dated 10/2/51, entitled, "FRED HELRY BALL, | 670

SECGUHITY UATTER - U1,

A review of the nffice indices failed to reflect ary activities

on the Subject's part in the Communist Party or any current activity in .
Communist-Zoninated organizations. < ff‘{
g [ Z —}j&
Californid, a~vise: the wriiar on //10/52, Lhat ae was a memoer of Lne Sk
Communist Party in Hollywnod from 193€ to 1943, and had no information in @z ™
tis possession which would reflect that the Subject was a member of the = .-jq %
. Communist Party or in sympathy with tnis Party's ideclogies. .‘Z‘é_—,ﬁ
- £
!-_? it
\o?;b’iD . p:hon‘as,familiar with the activities of the Communist & fatd
Party in the Wortnwest Section during the period 1943-L5, c¢ould furnish & =y
no informaticn concerning Subject. e e ST 5:; w
N
| ,”ho was familiar with the agiivities of the Communist = e
Z Partye in Los Mgeles County during the peried 1945-L7, could furnish no
information concernirg Subject. Inasmuch as there is no information available
T

to this office which would reflect Comrunist Party membership on the Subject's

4
}(4/}"”) SEARCHE oE
) PRl SERHLIZ”L
oIt NEERIT0: L6 ear - I\ guill

- - P ;
| g’ o //{’/ F81 - 105 ANGHLES

o
'e.-*b’)a-" | ,

VT o e VAV AR

1
H




La 100-41702

dominatec organizations on the Subject's part, subsequent tc January, Lo,
this case does ot merit investication, anc it is recorrended that this cass
be placed in a closed status administratively. It is roted that the Bureau
has been previously advised of the past activities cf the Subject.

CLOSKD.



FTANDARD FORM MO, 64

N .
Oﬁice Mdamndum e UNITE_ STALES GOVERNMENT

TO : SAC pate: December 12, 195!

On 12/12/52 ele-
phonically furnisheg
atrict confidence

of the National Hed

r thelr coming fund ve 1n February, 1953, is centered

gram fo
around a "Mr, and Mrs, Hear
had been tentively selected
and Mrs, Heart of 1953" were
LUCILLE BALL and DESI ARNAZ,

_advised that u
HA -Sela ) b A RMA oT=
.1-38 . SALL was not the proper

type of pefson éo represent tﬁe NHA because o
with subversive activities and organizatlons.
that he had heard from a fairly rellable sour e

might possible subpoena LUCILLE BALL in the coming year, and he
felt that with the fund drive of the NHA in February the organ-
ization would not be able to stand the unfavorable publicity which
might result 1f LUCILLE BALL were to be subpoenaed,

uals who
for "Mr,
iduals -

e above ¢

pon learning of the
adiately contacted

[m L]

the promoters of the NHA have since
withdrawn elr support o CILLE BALL, and they are in the
process of selecting a new "Mr, and Mrs, Heart of 1953.,"

S VS

g{?’? q,::~é
-— o '
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -'4?53

HEREIN |
DATE BRET 96 5y T4
3@573371
blek—
§

- e T i Tt A e A e N = eyt Ak e T o il e~ O o e b e g, A ek T g e S T L7 o T



. | SECURITY INFUR.‘.E.’.TECE; . GONFIBENTHAD

DIRECTOR, FBI March 27, 1953

SAC, LOS ANGILES (100~41702)

LUCILLE BALL, was.
SECURITY MATTER ~ C

and their program ebruary, 1953 was to be centered

around & "Mr. angd Mrs, Haart of 19 e two individuals who had been
tentatively selected for "Mr. and Mrs. Heart
of 1953% were LUC , we sion and screen actress,

and her husband, DESI ARNAZ.

tdvised that upon his learnin the sele
NELZ, he irmedliately contacted
the National Heart Associalion, Y con—

at LUCILLE BALL was not the proper type of person

y
to represent the National Heart Associat onnections with
subversive activities and organizations hat bhe had heard
from a fairly reliadle scurce that the House Commititee on Un-American Activities

might possibly subpoena LUCILLE BALL in 1653, and he felt that with the fund

drive of the National Hazrt Aassociaztion in Fahruary 10587 +hae ﬂ'l'.ﬂh“"nf“ﬂﬂ
LUiaVe Lo RPN R 4 % HEl e ASbVLAmvail L SYVIUQlTy y 4T wat Wl 1A dih v e W

would nct be able to stand the unfavorable publicity which might result it
LUCILLE BALL were to be subpoenaed.

mpmmters of the National leart Association
withdrew the.r support of LoCILLE BALL and are selecting a new YMr. and Mrs.

Heart of 1553".

Mr. WILLIAM A. WHEELER, Special Investigator, House Committee on
Un-Americen Activities, advised that he had obtained information to the effect
that LUCILLE BALL had registered to vote in 1935, expresaing her preference for

the Comminist Party.

Mr. WHEELER further advised that he interviewed Miss BALL in this
regard and that she advised him that in 1936 she, her grandfather, her brother

b1C
p1D

: Rail

b IC.

/

.,L.,URITY INFORwTICA ‘BﬂNrIBENJM{:

s 60 — /70 b — s



LA 100-41702

and her mother registared as Communists at the insistence of her grandfather.
She pointed out that the grandfather wes an old man who was losing his mental
bslance and tha. he repsatedly "nagged" his family to register as Communisis.
“he advised that according to her mother her grandfather wes & Communist.
However, ahe never actuslly sawthe Communist Party card in his possession.

¥r. WHEELFK related that in view of Miss DBALL's explanation amd
inasm:ch extensive inveatigations and hearings held by the HCUA in Hollywood
had falled to reflect that LUCILLF BALL has sver been a Gommunist Party
member, she will not, in his opinicn, ever be subpoenaed to appear before
this committee,

Tt is to be noted that informents who have been familiar with the
as the tivitias of mamhars of the Communiat p.nv-‘f\: in tha

B
o .IIU Vil UL" WA A WA W Nk WELW W MR A el SR s W T WA

motion picture industry have not reported any information reflecting Communist
Party membtership on the part of Mias RALL.

[ 3
e %
ot
e
or
Y
).
I'
:)

The above inlormation is beins submitted for the information of the
Buresu. It is to be noted that additional information concerning Miss BALL
was submitted by Los Anreles letter to the Director, dated 1¢/2/51, entitled
U"FRZL HINBEY BALL, “ECURITY MATTER-C".



DIRECTOR, FEI 8/26/53
SAC, 1LOS ANGEZIES (62-166k)

HCUA

Mr, YILLIAM A, WHIELER, West-Cosst Representative, KCUA, ad~-
vised this ce this date that the Coomittee will hold an exetutive
hearing on 9 -5A/53 at the Dellar Hotel in Santa Nomisa, Califoraix,
The testimony will be mwmmmcmmc%mu
this Committes - H, JMESON and CLYLE DOYIE, Tie tion
will probadly be condusted Wy My, WHERLER,

WHEZLER advisped that the follewing imdividuals will appear s
wvitnssses Guring this ezscutive sessien:

LOCILLE BALL (s, DESI ), promiment metiem pletanre

mtpperisi

ALL INFORMATION contaimep b€

HEREIN IS SIPIED
mmuﬂﬂfﬁ,.mF
#3728 872



:tm g Directar, VEI 8/26/53

My, YHEPLER advised that the Committee has had information in
the past to the effeoct that BALL had registered te vote in 1936, express
hoyr preference for the Comrmnist « He advised that he interviewed
BALL in this regard in the Susmer of 1952, and that she had aivised ahe

her brother and her mother registered as Commnists
in 1935 at the insistence of her grandfather, She pointed eut that hex
an

gramifather was old man who was .losing his mental balance and that
he repeatedly "magped” his family to ster as Commmists, Shs relate
that, ascording te her mother, ber ther wvas a Commmnist, htawver,
she wever actually saw a Commmnist card in his pessension, Nr,

the Fall wharein she mtu that siw attended
meting was held in LUCILIE BALL's home and that, although wa
not present this meting, she lowew of the sharecter ¢f the msetin
and approved of its taking place in har home,

Mr, VEERLER iayed to this office a booklst entitled "Repu-
®liean, Demoorstic, 5e¢e 8%, Mbiumt. Progressive, Colmonwealth
and Commmist State Centrel Cammittess” appointed pereuant to Ssetiom
M of the direot primary law of Califoraia dated Septemder 26, 1936, and

ttad by PRARE C, JORDAN, Califormia Seere of State nichnrl.u

|
:

o that IOXCILE BALL was a memdber of the t State
cm;mgzmm.%

» WHERLER also displayed a certifisate hesndsd “Feorm Six",
ynpu-d h the Sesretary of State and the Attm{“ mithd
Sponsess_ Certifiecate (Sectiom 5, Direct
this ocertifisate atates ‘x.mmw mmrmrw
thocmn?art mimtmmthotﬁu#mdmm
5Tth District, te voted for at the primary slsstion to be held on ho

25th day of August, 19365,

"Ny aowledge of the said EXIL PREED is sufficient to warrent
g. his elaction to the effice of Nember of the Assembly, STth

s Iama ﬂumd:uhpm nﬂf-n;u
tered as affilia with the Communist Party,  On liwe of this
Sponsoms Certifisate, there appears the name ILICILIE BALL, Ogdam
Drive, sssupation « artist, Preeinst - 1508,

b.mmumtnmm ths record
dmmummu,ux the seree
and television sotress, yesided a Momnnn.mupin in 193

It i3 to o moted that informmtion BALL was pet
ferth in Loz Angelse letter ¢to the Bureau March 27, 1953, emtitled

"LOCIILE BALL, WAS) SECURITY NATTER = C" and in Los Angeles letter to

o@u



Letter to Director, FBI EL6S3
LA 62-1R84

- - P~

Bureay 10/2/51 entisled "RFIIO HONT BALD; LOCUSITY ®ATTOR - O,

Mr, VHETCLER advised that zt [resent the Committas intends to
hold thiz exccutlve sesalon in atrict eecrocy, nowever, ne [2inleld ou.
that in msttors of this n:iture, inforcaction eoncarning the Lien- i1ty 2oF
witneases 1s often "leaked” to the ,mess,

REZR BALL, mother of LUCILLE BALL, who alpo repglsterc
i vl --:?B.:MIES-I:: e ‘:lmm’ rataw. will a-ymanr B A ﬂtm_._‘ at bhc ahlx
AN A4S0 &0 G ViRAWIMARW T vy Twvwe § mass SoE

segsion,



I, LOS

3 A

NGELES 9-11-53 5:30 p. m.

1
d e

DIRECTOR, FB URGENT
HOUSE COMMITTEE ON UNAMERICAN ACTIVITIES. LA PRESS TODAY
RELEASED INFO RE RECENT APPEARANCE OF LUCILLE BALL,

PROMINENT MOVIE AND TV ACTRESS, BEFORE AN IRVESTIGATOR OF

THE HCUA IN LA REGARDING HER NINETEEN THIRTYSIX REGISTRATION
AS A CP VOTER. THE INFO RE BALL'S APPEARANCE BEFORE THE

HCUA WAS NOT RELEASED BY THE HCUA. WILLIAM . WHEELER, HCUA
REPRESENTATIVE, LA, ADVISED THIS OFFICE TODAY THAT A STATEMENT
TO THE PRESS RE BALL'S TESTIMONY BEFORE THE COMMITTEE WILL

BE MADE TODAY AT SIX P. M,, AT WHICH TIME THE HCUA WILL

MAKE THE STATEMENT THAT BALL EAS APPEARED BEFORE THE HCUA,
THAT SHE REGISTERED TO VOTE ON THE CP, THAT SHE SIGNED A
PETITION FOR THE NOMINATION OF EMIL FREED ON THE CP AND

THAT HSR NAME APPEARED ON THE CENTRAL STATE COMMITTEE OF
THE CP. THE HCUA WILL MAKE THE STATEMENT THAT THERE IS NO
EVIDENCE OF CP MEMBERSHIFP OR ATTENDANCE AT CP MEETINGS FOR

BALL, WHEELER ADVISED THAT THE RELEASE OF THE INFO RE BALL

!d-lg! — |
ce: 1 -/TO0-41702 ( ) >
1 -quc-—/

bL1C 1 = 100~
1l - 100~

C_.

. shf Fk“h“ rH

j0o0-NITO -7



L1C

PAGL TUD

BY TI LA NCWOPAFERS STEMS FROM THE RECENT RADIO ANNOUNCE-
MENT OF WALTER WINCIELL R THE SUBPORNA CF A PROMINENT TV
AND MOVIE ACTRESS DOFORE THE HCUA IN LA, WHEELER ADVISED
THAT TH. HCUA WILL RELEAGE THE INFO RS BALL TOMORKROW A. M.
THE LA PRESS DISPLAYED A PHOTO OF BALL'S NINETEEN THIRTYSIX
VOTERS REGISTRATION IN THE CP AND STATED THAT A CP NEW
MEMBERS' MEETING POR INSTRUCTIONS IN COMMUNISM WAS HELD

AT BALL'C HOME AT ONE TIME, DESILU PRODUCTIONS RELEASED

A STATEMENT FROM BALL SAYING THAT SH HAD TALKED TO A
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE HCUA AND THAT SHE HAD GIVEN FULL AND
TRUTHFUL ANSWERS TO ALL THEIR QUESTIONS, THE NUWSPAPERS
QUOTE BALL AS SAYING QUOTE I AM VERY HAPPY TO HAVE HAD THIS
OPPORTUNTTY TO REPLY TO UNFOUNDED RUMORS AND HOPL VERY MUCH
THI COMMITTEE WILL SEE FIT TO RELEASE A COMPLETE TRANSCHIPT

O THE INPO I GAVE QUT UNQUOTE, WHIELFR ADVISED THAT

—TESTIFIEH) BEFORL THX HCUA TODAY

REGARDING THEIR FORMER CP ACTIVITIES.
MALONL



-At Columbia Broadcasting
headquarte ~which car-
ries the po Love Lucy”
prograrn, spokesmen who were
contacted yesterday said that
they would have no mtement
to make unti] today.

i .However, Lucy and Arnaz
i £aid they had received a tele
i phone message frem their
I

(Continued on Page 5, Col. 8)

UGY FHEKS
e o s WELLWISHER

E"mmuT:td voter ;fglts::: Star Feels Career Uninjured—
8

q::: zgfnc:d.:ny;:i:h the de- That Public Understands

parture of Rep. Donaid L" {Continued from Page One)

Jackson of the House Un-,

s LUGITTEBALL
AGES GHEC
N FEW POINTS

No Case Closed Jacksonl_

ina

atman da la

UUINE LY katli

Cara
odydy

Joo— #7927

sponsor with whom they have

American Activities Com-

mittee for South America.

fThe Congressman, who on
Saturday released the text of a
transcript of testimony by the
famed television star in which
she told of registering and vot-

an $8.000.000 contract, assuring
- them of his support.

red - haired
vowed she
“never was interested in poli
tics” and is not now, was do-
ing housework and tending her

And yesterday,
Lucy, who has

babies at the Arnaz home.

ing as a Comimunist in 1936 to COOK’S DAY OFF
humor “a sweet old guy,” will “ihe housekeep&:i and the
) ] cook are gone ay,” ex-
be gone for- six weeks. . . plained Desi. “Lucy is’ busy
Jackson disclosed that investi- with  ¢he cooking =nd the

gation of the case would be con-
tinued, explaining that “no case
is ever closed,” and that “there
are a couple of points we want

Wit CoONIn L3

Labies, and I'm answering
the phone .constantly.
*“We're tremendously happy
and grateful to everyone all
over the country for their

to checit, support,” Desi told the Ex.
aminer. “We've had thou.
REGISTERED- sands of wire and felephone .

“Irenscripts of testimony be-
fore the eommittee last Sep-
pber 4 by Miss Ball, her
er,’ Deslree E. Ball, and

¥ hf:;—" "bmtl"lvl I‘IC‘!‘.I H. Ba}l,

cloped that they registered as

[
I

LS ANGELES EXAMIRER -, the ailing grandfather, the late

Cpmmunist velers to. pampey !

messages and they're still
pouring in.”

He added that he and his
wife were grateful to the press

Fao
P AU

‘the facts.

T o AV

When he  released Lucys i; .
sworn statement to the press, o

< its t.uuu.m:l.e NANQINE of
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NATER Hunt. Representative Jackson sald bf\ Q/
iAt & preas copference nt their :that there was no evidence that
° Ein Ferrmnda Valley ranch the actress was = member of
CEP 4 '?QG'S mee, Locy, he: '1‘3{ part- 'the Communist Party, .
. et ot |OVERJOYED s
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.l-}appy to Have Cleared Up Rumors, -

Lucy Tells Columnist Hedda Hopper

{  BY HEDDA HOPPER
This meorning .Lucille Ball,
star of the “I Love Lucy’ tele-

naz. *Lucille has never been
accused of being a Communist,
she is completely in the clear.

vision show, told me over the!All anvbody has to do is check

phone:

“It is true that T have talked
to a representative of the Un-
American Activities Committee,
and gave full, truthful answers
to all his questions, I am very
happy to have had this oppor-
tunity to reply to all the un-
founded rumors and hope that
the committee will release a
full transcript of the informa-
tion I gave them.”

_ Report on Radio

Following a radic report that
the “top television actress had
heen confronted with a mem-
bership card in the Communist
Party,” 1 hegan hearing from
people who said:

“To us the top television ac-
tresg 1s Lucille Bali.
Ithe report isn't true."”
5.1 called L.auciile and Desi Ar-
nag and asked them about the
ma '-.z' Wednesday.

“Thdt {s the most ridiculous
thing in the world,” said Ar-

Tell us!

with the Un-American Activi-
ties Committee, If she was a
Communist they would call her
for investigation.” .

Denies Afliation

Lucille herself came on the
phone and denied that she was
in any way affiliated with the
party. I asked if she had ever
attended any of its meetings,
and was told she hadn’t. Desi
said:

THE WEATHER

U.S. Weather Bureau fore-
cast: Variable high cloudi-
ness but generally sunny
today and tomorrow,
Chance of few sprinkles.
Continued warm with a
high today near 95 at Civic
Center and 82 at the beach-
es. Continued high fire haz-
ard. Yesterday's high, 93;
low, 68,

.5.‘“. .'..‘-.. T Ah‘f-'. A
Q'ALJG__.EW .5_

"You tell your readers this’
Hedda, the only thing that is
red about this kid is her hair
—and even that . not *legitd.
mately red. We are in the c)ear
all the way.” -

Confirms Beport

This morning Desi called to
confirm the report that Luciile
had been questioned by an in-.
vestigator of the Houte Un- .
American Activities Cormnitt.ee. o
William Wheeler.

She was first approached by
an investigator in April of this

r

\year. IS
“They had found a registra-‘ S

tion card in the 1936 primaries,?. -
Lucille told me this morning.
“They asked me about it; they
refreshed my memory. I didn't
recall anything about it. I ex-
plained that the reason we.did
it was because ‘Daddy’ wanted
us to — ‘Daddy’ meaning my
grandfather. At that time it d¢id-
n’'t seem at all wrong to try to
please him. It was his last few
yvears. He had always been-a-
Socialist. It wasn't # matter; of

Tarn to Page 6, C_olmn 4
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lJ'Ccm inned from First Pags

I S T
ja political thing anyway. It

Wwas a man in the district who |,
could do something grandfa {
ther wanted done. I've forgot- £
ten what jt was. It was some{
man in the primaries he wantad |
jus 10 vote for. We registered—. | .
my mother, brother and my- |,
self. That was all there was toly
it T never voted myself: I wasiy
|working. And 17 years IaterF{
|ihey presented us with this.” ‘ﬁ

Her Voice Breaks "
At this point Luecllle’'s voice
Ibroke. K
| “The reason we didn't tell !
{¥ou the other day was that the ¢
icommittee had asked us not..
it0,” she explained. il
I “Did you register as a Com. !
imunist or a Socialist in the f
relection?” I asked. i
“T don’t know what they!
called the party then,” she an-!i
(swered. She was erying as she |
lcontinued: |
I “The committee was satisfied !
ltwice, The second time they
|came to me they said they had !
» clear themselves for sure, i
ifor they had heard that some |
magazine was coming out with |‘
the story. So they reopened the ;-
(investigation privately. They '
taskedd me again, for they want-i“
‘ed t ake sure they had their
lstory Wtraight and there was noJ
‘way ol stopping the magazine. !

Writing Boek )

“I was told there was argex.
Communist woman who
writing & book and she had %u-
formation that we couldn't veri-
fy. We had never heard of any-
thing like that and we had to
get some answers on it. That
is why they opened the case
up again. I never had anything
tc cover up or be frightened
sbout but they now have al
sworn statement testifying..."

At this point Lucille could
not continue. So Desi came on
the phone and said:- -

“It’'s terrible, Hedda, that
something the poor kid did in
1938 to please her grandfather
can Kick back in her face now.
She has never in her life done
wrong to anybody; has never
had any sympathy for these
Commlies. You know, the girl
has never even been connectedi
with these pinks out here; she
has never gone to meetings;
never been a member of their;
party—this is terrible, Hedda. t

Denies Card

“It was reported she was con-
fronted with a Communist Par-
ty card. That is a lie. She never'
had a card.”

"But why didn't you tell me
this when I asked the other)
morning?"” I asked. “If you had|
told me the committee didnt
want thls known you sghould
have said, ‘no vomment, In &
few - days you'll understand.’
And I would have understood.”

Desi replied, “}f I did some-
thng wrong to you the other

da¥, please forgive me, heh
¥o in & spot ﬁ tyou
%\L what tf€hell you're

dojing”

all iRFOR. T N
MEREIN IS U~TLAS
rave Ak 16 o
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tucy and Desi Relax,™

Glad That Storm’s Over L

EARCHED o U Ll

Stacks of Telegrams From Well-Wishers | 5“'“""_- '
Reach TV Couple After Red Quiz Ordeal - .LOTS L

Lucille BaH and Desi Arnaz, comforted by stacks of

ItClCE(d.llm J.IULH. Wt_'l.l'W].b“CIb, 1uAu11a.u:u 111 I..“l': }_Jl ].Vat._y Ull

their Chatsworth home yesterday, glad that the storm

'was over. ST— e o
Th i ha es] said. n olher coun o ev o T T e s
th till: sfaﬁtthey vtfex;e ¢ L?Py they shoot-first and ask the O
at the full transcript of MISS| gyestions later.” ; SRR 1A
Balls testimony hefore thel  The TV stars aald they plan| L LR Ie.

House Un-American Activities|to be back to work as usugl at
Committee had been printed in|9 am. today to prepare fod the

. , filming of another Lucy gfript
The T1mes, and they hope the next Priday night. .
ordeal is over. !

“Lucy and I fust have noth-
ing more to say,” said Desi.
“Everything has been said. All:
the truth has been told. Every-
body has been wonderful. We|
never knew how many friends;
we had.” |

Alonie Wiih Children

The cook, the mald and 'theJ
nurse were off for the day. Ex-!
cept for the telephone which'
rang every few minutes, the
stars of "I Love Lucy” were
alone in the house with their
children, Lucy, 2, and Desi IV,
8 months.,

Desi took an early dip in the
pool while Lucy made the beds
and a pot of coffee.

Desi said they felt no resent-’

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

-.ucu\- WrTL LvLTL qucauuuulg uy
hordeg of newspaper reporters
since Lucy's 1936 registration
a8 a3 Communist was made pub-
lic by the House committee.
“We're lucky this happened
to us in Americs _where news-

papermen ask trlli-i‘-:-"‘aions,"|

LOS ANGELES TIMES
oEP 141853



Quiz by Solon
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Probers Told
By Actress

“sworn, says? 1 Wiu ht; at lr:ast WCMY_

ﬁm&, -'3bemx du
a citizen 6f the United States ninety davs prior thefeto, snd
 ainety- ‘days, tud of th: Pmmr fnrty thyn next prccvdmg vmh ;

een bttt onbboh, -
*. l’l.ﬂzﬂsiﬂﬁ s uf fxthat, -

COPY .OF LUCILLE BALL'S AFFIDAVIT OF REGISTRATION m PAETY
_The Affidavit of Registration Was Dated March 1§, 1936, and Seyi: ‘T Intesd: to
" Affiliate st the Ensuing Primary KisetionWith he Docininet Party’. . -
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TV's sensational, tifian-
hajwes—=0r of the “I Love
Lacy” show, Lucille D. Ball,
42, registered in Los Angeles
on March 19, 1936, as & Com-
munist Party voter, it was dis-
closed here today.

An investigator for the House

Committee on Un-American Ac-
tivities, it was learned, actually

eonironted the vivacious actress|

with the registration xecently,

At that time, it was reported,

Miss Ball emphatically denied

that she is a member of the
Communist Party.

EXPECT REPORT

The House Committee will
make an official report on the
matier in the very near future,
it was sajd in Washington. The
report is expected to show that
she was a registered Commu-
nist voter but is not one now.

In 1936, it also was disclosed
today, Lucille Ball was listed by
then Secretary of State Frank
C. Jordan as & member of the
Communist state central com-
mittee, and her address as 1344
North Ogden drive,

The “I Love Lucy” show of
which the tempestuous Lucille
is the star has the highest TV
rat.ing for any long run show.
[t ls scheduled to returnm to the

14 —;€ u.'n 41

----- iy v ot
waves on U0t L N ¥

wummer vacation.

Despite determined efforts
of the Herald-Express to
reach her this morning for an
explanation of her 17.year-
old Los Angeles county vote
registration, the {laming-
haired actress deiayed making
ADy comment, ’

ISSUE STATEMENT
+ Severa]l hours Jater, however,
ufter the Herald-Express news
story appeared, Miss Ball's rep-
resemtativse finally issued the
following statement:

“It ks frue I have talked to
o representative of the Houss .
Un-American Activities Com..
mi d fave givenfall

an?wen haﬂl lﬂ!’

4T am very inppy‘tb )um 3
had this opporiunity topmgl;,ﬂt

e i -

oyt

STAR’'S SIGNATURE ON THE. REGISTRATION’
Miss Ball Then Listed Address as 1344 Ogden Drive; She
and Husband, Desi Arnaz, Now Live I Northridge

to unfounded rumors and lmpe [
very much the comritiee wili
see flt to Telease s complete ]
transcript of the information
1 gave.”

Fiery Cuban Actor Desi Ar-
naz, husband and partner of
Miss Ball in the “I Love Lucy”
show, was indignant. He
adamantly refused to allow re-
poriers to talk to the star her-
self, but said:

“Lucille registered for the

first time last year with me,

as Democrats, and we voted i
for Elsenhower. 1 know that .
she's never registered as a
Communist. You ean check
with the Un-American Activ--
fties Commitice. That will
prove she 1sn’t a Communist.”

MAREIED 13 YEARS
Later, Arnaz told-reporiers: -
“She has never boen 3 Conr |

munist. This is rificnlons. 1’
h-u-hn-‘wl-ﬂmﬂﬂ

ASRVO DUCH SISGNERAS v TeEU el

for 13, years - and 1 nhnnld‘
know.” 4 .
Conkemnmnbn 1'.)1:»‘11!&1!.“m \L&ﬁ
son, Republican
'Y member of, W&%?'ﬂom
i?:‘;“*m;:“u.&““‘ o
“tp
Ba.!.l;! tatem
he wotld »1161(! >

s
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Lucite Bal Re!listr’ation |
As Red in 1936 Bared

(Continued From Page 1)

ence ths evening at the Statler
Hotel, He indicated he would
discuss Miss Ball’s case, .

Congressman Jacksen piead-
.#d that he couldn't say anything
at present, although he admitted
‘that the full House Committee
on Yn-American Activities 1s
being polled on the possibility
of releasing Miss Ball's testi-
mcmv

Jackson was asked if it wasn't
true that Miss Ball once sup-
ported Emil Freed when he ran
for Congress In 1938 on the
Communist Party ticket, but re-
plied emphatxcal]y that he
couldn’t talk until a poll had
been taken of the whole com-
mittee,

When the Herald-Express re-
porters went to the couple's
sprawling ranch home, '‘Desi.

iu," at 15700 Devonshire Street
in exclusive Northridge in the
San Fernando Valjey, Miss Ball
refused 1o meet them.

The reporters told Arnaz that
the Herald-Express possessed a
photostatic copy of an affidavit
showing that Miss BEali had
registered in 1936 as a voter In-
tending to affiliate at the en-
suing primary election with the
Communist party.

Arnaz, however, flatly denied
this, declaring it was a false-
hood.

*What are you going to
do, spread it all over the
country?” the actor, beare.
footed and attired in a gray
bathrobe, demanded.

When the Herald-Express re-
porter insisted that this news-
paper had a photostatic cdpy of
his 'wife's voting registration,
Arnaz said he flatly did not be-
liova ‘Hﬂgt than addad:

- “So what?”
A mald met the reporter at
the front door.

*Miss Ball and Mr, Arnaz
qra ssleep. I oouldn’t posslbly
‘syake ‘them up now,” sald t.he
maid.

+#Ploase toll her Pm from
the Hersld-Express and want

‘with abtmt her po-’
jcal repistration " Iniatad
Poa reportet.. {P
n.'*l,‘ 't “mst:gb ,her now"
[t this '3 mewapnper-

x Bull wpier the

living room to see who was atl
the door.

“She's up now. Will you
ask her to gee up‘”’ asked the
reporter.

“Just & moment,” said the
malid, olosing the door, .

A few minutes latér, Arhaz,
re-gpened the door, and the re-
porter explamed ugnh: that he
WH’HEU I.U uu\ Wllﬂ AN LSS Dl.l-l
about the registration.

“It’s early, isn’t 1t?"” queried
Arnaz. “Let’'s see your ore-
dentisls.”

After scanning - the croden
tials, Arnaz asked:

“OK. Now whsat do you
want?”

The reporter said: “We'd
like a statement from Miss Bal
regarding her registration as :
Communist party voter.” <

Told that the Herald-Expres
possessed a photostatic copy o
the affidavit showing that Mis
Ball had registerdd in 1936 a
a Party voter, Arnaz snapped

“You're & - . - - liar!”

But he invited the newspapel
men inside the house, ang afte:
scanning their credentials fo:
the second time, made his state
ment about the couple's Demo
cratic registration,

WA W e ————

AI'I‘IUAVI,I. UN rilLE

Her 1936 Affidavit of Regis-
tration, No. 847,584, is on file at
the office of the lLos Angeles
County registrar of voters. He
canceled it Dec. 30, 1938, for non- |
voting,

Miss Ball in 1936 Ilsted her
address as 1344 North Ogden
drive,

A woman witness told the
State Legislature's 1843 .Com-
mittee on Un-American Activ.
fties that she had attended Com-
munist party «néew bers'
meetings for {nstrucdong “in
Communism tt A North\ppgden
drive hame. -~

The witness tesuﬂed thaht
tiderly man haf told rhe mm
members that the
1that ot L«ucilleM

am
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Affidavit on Communist Party
Registration Given Probers
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Following is the full text of
the statement issued last night by
Rep. Donald L. Jachson, membes
House Committe on Un-Americar
Activities, concerning Lucille Ball

“For many months the House
Committee on Un-American Ac-
tivities has been in possession
of information indicating that
Miss Lucille Ball did, on March
19, 1936, register to vote in the
California primary election of

that year, and that she specified
her party affiliation as Commu-
nist,
“In addition, it has been gde:
termined that on the 15th of
September, 1936, Miss Ball was
appointed a member of the State
Central Committee of the Com-
munist Party by one Emil Freed,
a well known functionary of the
Communist Party in the city
and county of Los Angeles, who
wag, in 1936, a candidate for
s public office on the Communist
Party ticket.

. “Sipce the original informa-
tion came into the possession of
#he committee, a-staff investi-

mmtne hae mads o pareful ﬂnr‘
gawil eSS Mald a

- detalled investigation into the
Jeircumstances relating to Miss
ir-ﬁlﬂ's affiliation with the Com-

ist for voting pur-
W £nd subsequent &p-
q)nintmen member of the

Communist pauy State cenmu
fsowmlttet

e :_ .
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of Commities
“Recently information on

these matters has also been ob-
tained by 'mdependent sources

DI.[]CI' l.lld.l'l Ult.' l.,'UlIu.luLl.cc,
the release of such information |

P |
ana

has served to spur conjéecture|

and rumor with respect to Miss
Ball and the extent of her asso-
eiation with and activities on
behalf of the Communist Party. |
By direction of the Honor- !
able Harold H. Velde of Iliinois,
Chairman of the House Com-
mittee on Un-American Activi-
ties; and following a telephonic
poll of a majority of the mem-

bers of the committee who

could be reached today, I am
authorized and directed by the
chairman to make the following
statement with respect to the
status of the Lucille Bal! matter
insofar as the House Comimniliee
on Un-American Activities is
concerned,

The committee is departing
from its usual procedures in
this instance to the end that

seng ratad  from
aratet Irocin

Fant wnaxr hao
dall  sHGT WU

rumor and that the actual
status of Miss Ball's associa-
tion may be presented factually
and officially.

“The House Committee on
IIn-American Activities is not
unaware of the tremendous re-
sponsibility resting upon it to
insure that those guilty of par-
ticipation in the Communist
conspiracy be exposed when.
ever and wherever possible. By
the Same toKen, there rests
upon the committee an obliga-
tion to insure that distortion of
avallable facts be not permitted
and that rumor not be substi-
tuted for the truth in any case.

sf WAoo Dinll
J.I.IC PI Uulul!:uuc Ul ngaa Jasl as

: ~ an outstanding moving plcture

and televigion artist is second-
ary to the committee’s deter-

.mWanqmstin
.all Ini .o
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Sworn Affidavit
Given Investiastsr
“In 1ighPef the fact thal

irreparable damage may result
to Miss Ball unless the full ex-
tent of the committee’s infor-
mation is disc¢losed, the comn-
mittee has decided to release
to the press and radio a sworn
affidavit given to a committee
investigator by Miss. Ball re-
lating {0 her regisirailion as &
Communist Party voter and to
her designation as 2 member
of the State Central Committee
of the Communist Party in 1936.

“Miss Ball has cooperated

with the committee invpcfioﬁfﬂr

not Miss B was in
ance at the coMention
#u\n "I"hn fhon. irm?

in all respects. She has acknowl- fnend!y witness, W o

edged her Communist
registration. " She has denied.
giving her authority te Mr,

the Communist State Ceniral
Committee.

*“She has denied that she was|
ever in attendance at any Com- |
munist Party meeting, or that!
she participated in or attended
the meeting of the Communist
Party State Central Committee
heid in Sacramento in 1936.

“In an effort to determine
the truth of these statements,
the committee investigator has
carried on a thorough and care-

£13] dmuract nd 3
I ulvco\i&.a\.lull

“The then-chairman of the

Communist Party State - Cen-
tral Committee has been inter-
viewed to determine whether or

{

| ¢

Party’ fuily with the eormmitt

past investigations of

nist activity in Califor
Freed for her appeintment t.oﬁ

testified under woath

‘has never met Miss B

that he has no personal
‘edge as to her member
-the Communist Party
attendance at the Cor
Party state convention
at which he presided.
“Other cooperative w
who have in the past &
before the committes a)
cooperated fully in expo:
activities ‘of the Con
Party in California, ha
interviewed .by & tommi

jvestigator, and none hi

able to identify Miss B:
party member °durin
period in question, nor |

{her at any time in any 1
;nf tha (“t\m\—rnmv:* Pnﬁ

it oUsliliua b
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invesﬁgaﬁons
Will Contimue

“Th_e investigations of the

iS$ Ba)y registe
red as 3 nyarn.
;;err t;f the Communist Partyi‘rgr
POses of voting, the Same

Co i i
thfe Same perder.nmumst during
€ reverge side i
N . . Of
531_!5 affidayit of registraht?ss
rdicates that on June 14 19;;

she sj
J € Signed » Sponsor Certificate

on behalf of Emil Freed, who‘
was a Commuypist_Party candi-
|date for election to the Califor-|
(nia State Assembly from the
:57th Assembly District, This
sponsorship is acknowledged by

Miss Ball

“The other members of Miss
Ball's immediate family, who
have also been interviewed by a
committee investigator, likewise
acknowledged the authenticity
©f their sponsorship to Mr.
Freed, while denying any activ-
ity in or behalf of the Commu-
{nist Party in any other respect.
| “Miss Ball stated to the com-
|mittee investigator that while
ishe has no personal knowledge
;of a petition she is alleged to
‘have signed for the repeal of the
California Criminal Syndicalism

tAct, it is possible she did so at
the request of her grandfather.
"These points, in summary,
constitute the sum of the infor-
mation presently in the posses.
sion of the committee, and all
of the points enumerated have
been acknowledged by Miss Ball
in her sworn affidavit aforemen-
tioned.

“Copies of the affidavii exe-
cuted by Miss Ball will be avail-
able for distribution to press
and radio at 10 a. m. tomorrow.”
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Here are th
TV Star Lucille

ript of St

Secret
veshcafor

portions of rho transcript of

pru?A _
iI's/secret testimony before William

Wheeler, investigator of the House Cormrmcn en Un-

American Activities, in which+

she admitted having registered
asa Communist Party voter,

After Mise Ball stuted she was
appearing voluntarily and after
she told how she got her astart
as.a film aectress at $50 or $75
a week in Hollywood, the testi-
mony in part war ax follows:

ME. WHEELER. When .did
you first register to vote?

MISS BALL. I guess the first
time I ever did was in '36.

MR. WHEELER, I would like
to hand you a photostatic copy
of-a voter's registration and ask
you if that ig your signature.

MISS BALL. That looks like
my handwriting.

MR. WHEELER, You wil
note that the party that you in-
tended to affiliate with at that
time was the Communist Party.

MISS BALL. In '367

ME. WHEELER. Yes.

MISE BALL. I guess s0.

ME. WHEELER. You did reg-
Ister to vote then as a Com-
munist or intending to vote the
Communist Party ticket?

MISS BALIL. Yes.
-MR. WHEELER., Would you
o into detail and explain the
vackground, the reason you
Yoted or registered to vote as 2
Communist or person who in-

[ Yoo Py | Fe I LNy ari b o
M {FiVIAFY lU alilliale WilLil uic

Communist Party?
BALI. It was our
dfather, Fred Hunit. He
: wanted us to, and we just
sqgmething to please him.
t &ian’t Intend to vote that way.
Al I recall, I didn’t.
My ;randfather started years
— he wWas a Socialist as
as’I can remember. He i.s
only father we ever kmew,
1y grandfather. My father died
1 wai tiny, before my bro-
born. He was my bro-

;mkwoncuyw'x
o . 1§ never i ‘to!l.
‘bocanse he waa so redieal on

R ceaBland Ahad s seanmadl Sl
-Ss - U BT AR L CoOSCu ampe

(

F

7
munist.” Hé never sald that he
read the Dally Worker. He al-
ways talked about the working
man,

He got very confused in his
latter years, when Russia and—
who got together—Russia and
Germany got together, and he
got so he couldn't answer our
questions st all then. And he
would get med and change the
subject. He never quite could
find out what had happened to
the working man after that, I
guess.

MAID NEVER STAYED

We were never abie to keep
a malid, although we paid the
highest prices we could afford
or they were getting at the
timd. My grandfather would
walk out into the kitchen .and
see a maid and would say,
“Well, what is your name? How
much are you getting?”

“Oh, 20 or 25 dollars = weel,”
or whatever they were being
paid.

And he would say, “That is
not a working wage. What are

----- Anfra hara
¥oul Qoung nere.

And after a few times of that,
you know, they would leave,
That js just one instance.

He was always talking to the
garbage man early in the morn.
ing, or anybody doing any kind
of a menial task, he would say,
“Why are you doing that? Why
aren't you doing something
else?”

WANTED BETTEB WORLD

He was just a fanatic on bet-
tering the world. That is as far
as we kmew, and that is why we
could endorse it at all

Mr. Wheeler. Have you ever
been a member of the Commun-
ist Party? !

MISS BALI. No, not to my
know]edge.

Mr. Wheeler. Have you ever

-jbeen asked to become & mem-

ber of the anmunjstP;rW’ -
MISS BALL. No. . -
MR WHEFLER. DA }*.“.!
ever attend any meetings that
you later ".discoversd “were

Communist Party meetings? {

MISS BALL No. -
“WHEELER.-..Do

R

i know who could be responsible

“youi,
know whether or not any meet.|’

Committee ~gone without
my knowlélige or consent.

MR, WHEELER. I notice your
grandfather, Fred Hunt, was
also appointed as a delegate for
the year 1936, Were you aware
of that?

MISS BALL. No. I was not
aware of it.
MR. WHEELER. Do you

for your name appearing on
this document?

MISS BALL. Posslbly my
grandfather, Fred Hunt.

MR. WHEELER. Do you re-
call if anyone contacted you in
1936 in regard to obtaining your
proxy to vote?

MISS BALL. No, except my
grandfather. ls thst what you
mean?

MR. WHEELER. You stated

that vmit wrara amnasintad odih
Wiai yUu WEIT appiiliicy will-

out your knowledge or consent,
is that right? . .

MISS BALL. That is right.

DID NOT ATTEND MEET

MR. WHEELER. I assume
you did not attend the meeting
of the State Central Committee
at Sacramento,

MISS BALL. I didn't even
know there was one. I still don't
know what It means. .

MR. WHEELER. Do you re-
call whether or not you were
contacted by any individual to
obtain from yeu your voting
proxy at the Central Commit-
tee Meeting in Sacrzmento?

MISS BALL. Never,

MR, WHEELER. I would like
to refer to the report of theé un.
American actlvities in California
for the year 1943, and refer to
page 127 of that document, which
is a portion of an aftidavit sub-
mitted hy Rena M. Vale

In this aftidavit she hag ad-
mitted she was one time a mem-
ber of the Communist Party and
she iz discussing hew she be-
came a member,

“That within & few days af-

thgs “drkre. eﬂ?em 1# - your]-
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point a little too mruch, sctually,

becauo TS got over our
"because ally got over our
heads and we didn't do anything
hut consider it a nuisance, but
55 «a dad, and he got Into his
raventies, and it became so vital
to him th.nt'the world must be
right 24 hours a day, all over it,
1nd be was trying his damnedest
to do the best he could for every-
body and especially the work-

tne man: that ic fraom tha oar.
;g man; that Is, from the gar

bage man, the maid In the
tchen, the studio worker, the
actory worker. He never lost »
chance to do what he considered
bettering their positions.
FEARED ANOTHER STROKE

That was fine, and we went
kilong with it wherever we could.

metimes it got a lttie ridicu-
ous because my position in the
so-called capitalist world was
pretty good and it was a lttle
hard to reconcile the two. We
didnt argue with him very
much because he had had a

pouple of strokes and if he got
everly excited, why, he would

ill\m anather one,

. 8o finally there came a point
‘whers my brother was 21, and
hewas going to see that Freddle
registered to help the working
man, which “ls, 1!1 his idea then,

P o T Ad L _4
ine Commiinist Ill'l-,!u AV 1nat

fHime it wasn't a thing to hide
behing doors, to be a member of
thit party.

As I recall, because of this he
iInffuenced us. We thought we
wanted to do him = favor. We
thought we could make him hap-
py.» 1 at no time intended to
vote that way. And I remember
discussing it with my mother,
how I could register and make
him happys When I go behind
# cartain to vote, nobody knows
who I vote for,

. He also considered it a per-
-V-sollﬂ victory at the time, that
~ Be-had the entire family to
'~ reeter. He didn't infiuente us
! enmigh wt sny time to vote; ai
~ leadl, he didn't inflzence me.
" DECIDED HE WAS WEONG
"-"'-: Pe influenced us to give =
t deal of thought to wheth-
E =2 .he Was right or wrong, and
;'-wd alwhys decided he was
f~ ng, because the things be
f nhouﬂn; ahout dido’t seem
‘-h -practical for this eoun-
m ‘wnd ﬂn -peasuiits all over
g?;sﬁ wolid, the Five-Yiar FTian
anything that was griat for
wmling"mm. ey e
. MR. WHEELER. He consid-
g-trad the Communist party as :
g working man's party? .
;MISS RALL -g:_h.i

"= I. .1|’I 1

P ot
Mburd, “§ .0

4 poiod my,
w_ixiaitbtheruu o “Comt-'

T

home at 1344 North .Ogden
drive?

M1ISS BALL. No, I know
nothing of that. 1 don't believe
it is true.

MR. WHEELER-—-How
were you in 19367

MISS BALL. I am 42 now;
24,

INTRODUCED AS EVIDENCE

MR, WHEELER. I would
like to introduce the affidavit
of registration as Ball exhibit
No. 1, registration No. 847584.

(The document referred to
was marked Ball exhibit No. 1
and was received in evidence.)

MR. WHEELER. This affi.
davit of registration is signed
by Lucilie Ball and dated the
ninteenth day of March, 1936.

Have you ever known an in-
dividual by the mame of Emil
Freed?

MISS BALL. I never heard
the name before, to0 my knowl-
edge, as I recall

MR. WHEELER. Have you
ever known an individual by
the name of Jacob or Jack
Breger?

MISS BALL.
it today.

MR. WHEELER. Are you
aware that you were a mem-
ber of the Central Committee
of the Communist Party for the
year 19367

MISS BALL. Was I aware
before you told me, you mean?
MR. WHEELER. Yes.

MISS BALL. No.

NAMED TG COMMITTEER

AATY AATITETT xro11 0T
FLIV S WHEELER. Vvel, 1

would like to hand you a docu-
ment entitled “Appointment of
Members of the State Central
Committee Meeting at Sacra-
mento In the Year 1936.” It is
stamped ‘“Communist Party”
and this decument discloses that
Emil Freed was a delsgate by
nomination to the State Central
Committee of the Communist
Party for that year. And he ap-
pointed three individuals as dele-
gates,

Those appointed, according to
the document, are Jacob Breger,
822 North Orange drive: Fred
Hunt, 1344-North Ogden drive,
and Lucu]e Ball, 44 North
Ogden drive.

Now, I would like t6 hand you
this document and have you glve
any explanation that you desire,

MISS BALL. 1 have no ax-
pianation. . X hvon’t At
I don’t know whark 1 samae

from, or what. My sams % mis-
spélled. Thée address bﬂﬁls
that is all .

GRANDFATHER NAMED,

old

b S T I S
ANOL UILM 4 T

know whether or not

-k don't inow Exnfl Freed, I -

Lucile Ball, Ld showed wux

es, books and
other objectas to estabiish that
fact, and stated she was glsd
to loan her home for a Com-
munist Party mew members
class;

“That the instructor Intro-
duced himself as Sidney Mar-
tin, but I later knew him by
the name of Sidney Davidson,
which he stated was his frue
name: .

“That there were about
seven or eight other members
of this class, but the only
names I recall are those of
Herb Harris, an actor, whom
I encountered from time to
time within the Communist
Party, an¢ who took part in
the piay “The Blackguard,’
which ran for several years
in Los Angeles around 1938
aid 1539; and Libby Jacobson,
who, In 1539, was active In
consumer cooperatives in Los
Angeles.

Do you have any knowledge

of any meetings held in yow
hnmn Mizs nn‘ll‘P

MISS BALL. None
ever.

MR. WHEELER. Are you ac
quainted with Rena Vale?

MISS BALL. I never heard
the name befors In my life.

MR. WHEELER. Are you ac:
qualinted with or have you ever
been acquainted with Sidney
Martin or Sidney Davidson?

MISS BALL. No, sir, I never
heard the name.

MR. WHEELER. Are you ac-
quainted with or have you ever
been acquainted with Herb
Harris?

MISS BALL. I never heard
the name.

MR. WHEELER. Arée you ac-
quainted with Libby Jacobson?

MISS BALL. I never heard
that name.

UNAWARE HOME USED

MR.. WHEELER. Do you
your
grandfather, ¥red Hunt, held
meetings at the home? !

MISS BALL. Not to our
khowleda'e ever, and he was al-
WaYS with someons. As we look

whatso

any time be was evar alone, be-
cause he hsd had iwo

and we had
therd at thh

Bover heard of Emil Freed, and
rEM ted me ma|GNY
a dalegaie Btate Centinlly
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Ball, and iscloses that she
also regigfered to vote ax a por-
son w intended to aifiliate
'with the wmmuﬂiil party on
the twelfth day of June, 1936.
What relation is Desiree Ball to
you?

MISS BALL. My mother.

MR. WHEELER. Do you
know whether or not she was
ever a member of the Commun-
iat party?

MISS BALL. Not t¢ my
knowledge.

MR. WHEELER. I have a
second photostat here, a voter’s
registration, signed by Fred E.
Hunt, who also intended to af.
filiate with the Communist
party.

MISS BALL, Fred E. Hunt?

MR. WHEELER. Well, it
looks like an “E.” What is his
middle initjal?

MISS BALL, Fred C.

MR, WHEELER. Fred C.
Hunt, rather. This document is
dated the twelfth day of June,
1836, and also shows he changed
the vote to Democrat 11-18-40.

MR. WHEELER. I have a
third document here, a photo-
stat of an Affidavit of Regis.
tration, bearing the signature
of Fred H. Ball, who intended
to affiliate with the Commun-
ist Party in the ensuing elec-
tion of 1936. It is also dated
the twelfth day of June, 1936.
What relation is Fred H. Ball
to you?

MISS ‘BALL. Brother.

MR. WHEELER. Do Yyou
know whether or not he was
ever 8 member of the Commun-
Hts Party?

MIS8 BALL. Not to my
knowledge, nor to his.

MR. WHEELER. Where is
brother presently resid-

"4 MN meTIGATED
WMt WHEE'LER Do you
finow  whether ‘or ' nét he has
"besp in'vesrigatad by the
ent or any Agency or
+ Who - does. . govein-

-:.-m(u.. " Reottsdale,

ent eoftract work, In regard
thls l.po;'mnm:dst regtstr;

s . _?*_ hehu?‘
f ‘was

R
mm kl!a-‘hy q.lw:n
learéd. . TR e
sMR WHEELIm You. mean
%& TethingfrtutE> eTiployment
~BALE. X think - st T}

% Imow:viMe apan Il Yo

‘ sbont that. uun'tetimk

sermmbly 5Tth District, to be
voted for at the primary elec-
tion to be held on the 25th day
of August, 1936, hereby assert
as follows:

“My knowledge of the said
Emil Freed is sufficient to war-
rant my urging his election to
the office of member of the As-
sembly Fifty-seventh District
and, in my opinion, he ig fully
qualified, mentally, morally and
physically, for the said office
and should be elected to fill it,
I am a qualified elector of Los
Angeles county and I am regis-
tered as affilisted with the Com.
munist party and am not at this
time a signer of any other cer-
tificate nominating any other
candidate for the above named
office, or in case there are sev-
eral places to be fiiled in the
above named office, I have not
signed more certificates than
there are piaces to be filled in
the above named office.”

I would like to refer to the
second page of this document,
under line 23, and thare appears
the signature of Lucille Ball,
1344 Qgden Drive, and cccupa-
tion, artist. It is dated 6-16-36.
Is that your signature {{ dicat-
ing»?

MISS BALL. T would say it
WAS.

MR. WHEELER. Do you ra-
cail signing the document?

DON'T RECALL

MISS BALL. No, but I reeall
at that time dolng what I could
to appease grandpa, and this is
just part of it. At that time it
didn’t probmbly seem very im-
portant to appoint this msn.
MR. WHEELER. You will
note what I read to you, that
before signing the document it
states that you know the man,
and he is morally, physically and
mentally qualified. .

MIS8 BALL. It Is something 1

signed without lookdng at it, or if
1 iooked at it, it didn’t seem like
& big thing at the time.
MR. WHEELER. I believe
your grandfather’s signature ap-
pears on there, as w¢ll as the
whole family? -

"MISS BALL. Yes, Bred, myselt
and my maother, and my grand-
father. My marve Appears on the
second page of this docwment.|
5-{Our names appear there. ntts
" |poesible thas this was hande: to

out the sirong-sonnding sponsor
oertificate -on the front of it. I
don’t Tepmll-that-1 -pvér beu:d
mxﬂung which
wounds vory ikohriqbln:poid-
4o sign a¢ this day anll age,

bis
‘ynymh%gm.tw

us jost as » Hst of maries, with:]

al rights they are all s R‘
up for now. Is Mnd:n it
means?

DID I SIGN IT?

MR. WHEELER. Well, it
means more or less like this:
“An act defining criminal syn-
dicalism and sabotage, ‘proscrib-
ing certain acts and methods
in connection therewith and in
pursuance thereo! and provid-
ing penalties and punishments
therefore.”

MISS BALL. If I had ever
seen that, 1 would have never
signed it. Did I sign 1t? .

MR. WHEELER. Wel, the
voters registration indicates
that you did sign it. In other
words, when a petition is signed
they check each signature, to
ascertain if the individual is a
registered voter. When it is
ascertained the individual is a
registered voter they mark on
his voter's registration, this
particular number, 164-F, which
indicates the person who regis.
tered did sign that petition.
However, I have been unable to
locate the actual petition,

MISS BALL. Because you reg-
istrate you are in sympathy with
all this (indicating)?

MR. WHEELER. It would in-
dicate as such. I mean, if a per-
son signs a particular document
requesting that the Criminal
Syndicalism Act be removed
from the statutes, it would seem

to indicate tn ma that vou urnn'lf!

be against the Crlmmal Syndi-
calism Act,
SHE DOESN'T KNOW

MISS BALL, Well, anyway, 1
don't know what it means.

MR. WHEELER. You were
previously contacted by myself,
an investigator for the House
Committee on Un-American Ac-
tivities?

MISS BALL. Yes, .

MR. WHEELER. You recall
the date as April 3, 19527

MISS BALL. Yes.

MR. WHEELER. Are you ac-
quainted with the Committee
of the First Amendment?

"MISS BALL. Am I wqunlnb
ed with it?

MR, WHEELER. Yes. - .

MISS 'BALL. - Not to ‘my
knowledge. -

MR. WHEELER. Well. W
narse is. mentighed in the Daily
People's World me issue of 30-
2847, pape I, eud 5 M L
as one of the
who were sponsoring or ' mem
ber. of .the ittep QI the

noty| First Mnmd”nc:‘;gt?tfnfrhatmmmh

tog wax formes .he:i ln Holly

wooﬂ!eﬂmag




noLZf.f during - the
ere wak n hint of that
suspleion, the investigation
probably went on, ‘but you
didn’t retain your employment.

ployme

that your mother and your
brother and - grandfather all
registered on the 19th day of
March. 1s there any mgmflcance
to that?

1 I DIDN'T GO

! MISS BALL. See, I didn't go.
| They were trying to recall to my
mind where we might have reg-
istered and I couldn’t remem-
ber. Isn’t this what he is talk-
ing about? I couldn't remem-
ber having gone down where
MThoyv «aid

ATy Gmiu

thay anid thaw want
Ty Dol wIIDy YV LAkl

they went way downtown,
where Grandps wanted us to
go, way downtown near Main
street. 1 don’t even remember
going down that far. I really
racked my braln over a 17-year
period and ali I remember was
something like & garage and a
flag, like a voting day. They
s|said jt didn't tle up for regis
-|tration. I can't explain tt, But
that bears me out, I didn't go
.|on that trip. I don’{ know where
I registersd. I would have said,
if I hadn't talked to you last
¥ear, that I voted. You sald you
had no record of my voting. I
would have said I voted when I
went in there. I remember feel-
ing very foxy about the thing,
because I regisiered. We had a
very bad feeling we had done
that. I always felt I would be
all right if I didn’t vote it, just

$n amnasocs Drandna
¥ mppPURSC ATLOGDa.

SHOWS SHE VOTED
MR. WHEELER. ‘The Affi-
davit of Registration discloses
yau voted in the primary for
the year 1936, That would be, I
assume, in June. However, you
did not vote in the general elec:
Hlen,

. 'MISS8 PALL. That could have
whlt 1 did there that

WHEELER Well now,
fridavit ol Registration on

reverse side disclosex that

P stgned two petitions for the
fear, 1936, the Freed nominat.
g ‘pétition for the 5Tth As-
ety :District, or, rather, it
"i?*spoxuo:" ‘certificnte. ‘This
; R “also obtained

T will read the. toUowlnz l‘mm
the docurnent:

£, the- un&eﬁ sp%wr
o Emil Freed orﬂﬂle 00@
. Party nommn on to Yhe

g ey

MR. WHEELER. ] notice now|,,

ﬂmclwno;snﬁndto.tryto
do something that would pléase
Paddy. H just didn't seem like
an important, awful thing to do,
like it does these days. But, to
my knowledge, I didn’t ever see
the first part of this certificate
1 signed.
ASKS MEANING

MR, WHEELER, Are you fa-
miliar with the words or the
phrase “Criminal Syndicalism”?

MISS BALL. No, but it Is
pretty, What does it mean?

MR. WHEELER. Criminal
Syndicalism?

MISS BALL. What
mean?

MR. WHEELER. Accordmg to
the voter's registration for the
vear 1836, the reverse part of it,
you signed a petition 164.F, 'I'his
particular petition was for the
Repeal of the Criminal Syndi-
calism Act in California.

MISS BALL. What does It
mean?

MR. WHEELER, The Com-
munists were taken to court
and tried for criminal syndical-
ism, and—

MISS BALL. And 1 signed
something else?

MR. WHEELED. -—you signed
this petition to take the Crim.
inal Syndicalism Act off the
statutes of the State of Cali
fornia.

MISS BALL. I did; that is,
without my knowledge. May I
see the signature?

MR. WHEELER. Unfortun-
ately, they have been destroyed,
those particular petitions,

MISS BALYL. By whom?

MR. WHEELER. They are re.
tained a few years, under law,
and they can be destroyed.

NICE TO DADDY WEEK

MISS BALL. Was this the
same time we were being nice
to Daddy week?

MR. WHEELER. It was In
the year 1936. However, I do
have a photostat of a sample
copy of the petition which was
dated July 10, 1936, and this
particular petition was circu-
lated by the California Confer
ence for Repeal of the Criminal
Syndicalism Act at 68 Haight
street, San Franclaco, Calif,
Have you ever. heard of that
organization? &

MISS BALL. No,

"MR. WHEELER, It wu ako
clrcuhtad by the. Southim il
ifornla . - for “Cohstitu.
y{tional ‘Rights, 139 West Second
street, Room 338, Los Angelea,
Callf. Have you ever haard of
Jthis second organizatlen® -

MISK BALL.. Ne. lhualnee
then, probably.- tmagine that

does 1t

anmmm ‘e{"ﬂls'-
“jeusa. with -you at T
mn%rﬂg& have beeh

(7

WORKING ICTURE
" MISS BREL, Then 1}
have no knowledge of signing
it. However, I do gecall 1 was
at » studio, and I was working
on a picture and I got a call in
the afternoon. I don’t know who
called me, 1 assume now—I did
then—it was the Screen Actors
Guiid, but 1 can be wrong. I.
don't know who called me now,
It was something that was
through a union or the studio
wouldn’t have felt compelled to;
send me off a set and hold up’
production untfl I got back. It
had nothing to do with me.

I got the call to go to & radio
station, As I remember, it was
M.G-M—it may
I remember an executive ex-
cused me and sent me to
broadcast.

1 got down there and said

ad hawvwe hann
oL iave oo,

A4“What am I supposed to do?”

She sald, “Dorothy Petersen,”
—whoever ghe js—"she is ML
We have to go on the air.”

PETITION ON OKIES

I haven't seen her in years; 1
don’t know her.
said, “Will

volr
- O

..... read

lt was a long petition, or
whatever you call them, as 1
recall, As I recali—I am not
sure of this—it was about the
Okles upstate California, Fresno
or some place, about admitting
the Okies, I read It. They
thanked me and they sent me
back to work.

1 don’t know how long after
that that it was that I was-
called downtown in an FBI of.
fice and asked why I did it. Ap-
parently, it was wrong. It was
my first knowledge it wnas
wrohg.

I had no answer at all, be.
cause I hadn’t done it of my
own volition. 1 had been sent
ihere. It didn't seem wrong to
go some place the studip had
sent you.

HAD NO BEASON.

i tried io expiain why I had
done it. I had no reason except
I had been called.
MR. WHEELER. How long
ago did you go to the FRI?
MISS BALL. I heve np ldea.
1 have no idea ‘when ¥ 'did this
broadcast. J have na idea how
long after that they called me.
But that h tho ﬂfﬂ thne I

-

ihnmt.

s e i

LR

I




sent me on the firsg one, and I
don’s Know whyesecond one
was aboui. I¥"was something
that everybody was dolng. You
just get asked to do these
things. I again was called in at
the last minute,

I had nothing te de with
whatever it was. I didn't know
what I was doing, but you as.
sumed &t the time, when you
are called by a union or one of
your—I don’t know who called
me. I know both times I was
called to replace someone.
MR. WHEELER. Did you dis-
cusg that material today with
the FBI or did they question
you regarding your voter's reg-
istration?

MISS BALIL. No. That was
apparently just something 1
read on the radio I shouldn't
have. I don't know,

MR. WHEELER. Do you have
anything in addition you would
like to add for the record?

to have this opportunity to dis-
cuss all the things that have
cropped up, that apparently I

of only one thing I did that was
wrong, and that at the time
wasn’t wrong, but apparently
now it is, and that was regis-
tering because my grandfather
wanted us to, I at no time
thought it was the thing to go,
nor did I ever intend to vote in
the presidential election, I guess
it was at that time, I don’t Know'.
To my knowledge I didn’t vote,
but 1 dig register. Since then
I have never done anything
knowingly against the United
Biates. ) !

1 have never dene anything|
Hor Comnrunists, {0 my know.
Bedgs, at ady time. 1 have never|
dodtributed money. or attended’
‘meeting or even had snything
ydo with people connected with
‘ﬁ to my imowledge they

-‘i’s:mndaeommunht now. 1
ktuebeen.lnuvermted

- should be yun:T thoaght;
werg, Jut fine the way

Wﬁ-:

It sounds & little weak and
silly and corny now, but at the’
time it was v pOrtant be-

-------------------

catise wWa IRTew we weren't EG

long. If it made him happy, It
was Important at the time. But
I was always conscious of the
fact I could go just so far to
make him happy. I tried not to

MISS BALL. I am very happy -

have done wréng. I am aware .

go any farther,
ALWAYS FOR ROOSEVELT
In those days that was not a

-big, terrible thing to do, It was
ialmost as terrible to be . Re-

publican in thoss days. I have

never been too civic-minded and
certainly never political-minded
in my life,

the subject at all, we went
maybe a little strongly Demo-
cratic one year and we got into
trouble doing that. That is when
Roosevelt was still alive, We
were always very much for
Roosevelt and did everything
that Mr. and Mrs. Roosevelt
asked us to do, as all of Holly-
wood, or a5 most of Hollywood
was doing,

He was the only President Y

.thad ever known. It was & won-

derful thing to get out and help
him with his March of Dimes
or bond tours during the war,
and we were very busy., Never
In my life have I had sny other

feeling than the Communists
were wrong, that anyhody in
this town wouild dare to think
of changing any of it or com-
plaitning about what they had
is just the most ridiculous thing
I have ever heard of,

T certainly was never in sym-
pathy with the Dmytryks, I
cant remember any of the other
names.

How we got to signing a few
things, or golng among some
people that though‘t' differentiy,

iiai has happen aij of us
out here In th t 10 or 12
yoars, and it is ginfortunate, but

T e ————————m(MY

ing to have Daddy with us very

Since 1 got any feelings on|:

! I certainly
the world

will do gnything
wr/m:a that we

made a bad mistake by, for one’
week or a couple of weeks, try-
ing to appease an old man. But

there has never been Dy
thought of belonging or want-
ing to belong to the Communist
Party.

MR. WHEELER. .1 have no

1,

further questlg‘g,ﬂank you
for your co-opffation, )
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They Still ‘Love Lucy’ — Public, Sponsor,
" Gov't, (BS Assure Ball As Storm Subsides

Everyvbody still loves Luey!

That's what CBS-TV v.p. Harry Ackerman said yesterday, following
a Communist-labeling maelstrom involving the network’s top star,
Lucille Rall. Ackerman said public reaction thus far has been over-
whelminghr with the actress, given a clean bill of health by the House

-American Activities Committee after it was disclosed she filed a

mmunist voting registration in 1936,

Philip Morris, sponsor of tHe natign’s No. 1 videe show, “I Lave

uey,” starring Miss Ball and|her v late afternoon Friday, affer”
hhshand, Tlesi Arnaz, has alsof ex- the first story was broken by the
pressed company as being dam- 1.A. Herald-Express, Miss Bhll

wak given a clean bill of health
by the House Un-American Activi-
ties Committee which emphasized,
in an unprecedented action, that
“there is no indication that Miss
Ball ever was a member of the
Communist Party.” Save for the

pletely satisfied, “and is in Lucy's
corner,” Ackerman said. Miss Ball
has been flooded witl: wires from
all ¢ver the country, with the
fans saving thev're on her side,
states Ackerman.

“We've had  very few phone

calls, and virtually all were fav-
orable. The people seem to feel
this thing is silly, not serious, and
they ail love Luey,” Ackerman en-
thused.

The CBS-TV exec, who said he
knew of Misa Ball's testimony, on
Sept, 4, 1952, before House Un-
American Activities Committee in-
pestipator William Wheeler =ince
ast Fall, said that the recorg is
ow clear for anvone to read, pnd
hat the network “is satisfied, just

potential seriousness of the situa-
tion, the rapid-fire events of the
weekend assumed an opera bouffe
quality that might have been taken
right out of an *I Love Lucy”
script.
Miss Ball's difficulties, the Com-
mittee disclosed, stemmed from
e fact that she wanted to please
er late grandfather, Fred C. Hunt,
was at his request that the act-
s¢, her mother and her brother,
registered to vote as Communifts

Wheeler that Miss Ball is not mnd tudy of the voting records Ye-
never has been a member of the vedls that Miss Ball voted in tiat
Communist Party.” elettion, presumably on the Com-

He said he had discussed the muhist ticket since, after her regis-
case with CBS toppers in NY, and tration declaration, a ballot from
that reaction scemed to be the that party would have been handed
to her.

Information gathered by the
Committee included the fact that
Miss Ball's name subsequently was
put up for the Communist Party’s
State Central Committee but this
was done, she declared, without her
knowledze. There is no evidence of
any other affiliation with the Com-
munist Party,

In calling an unprecedented
press conference Friday evening to
release details of Misz Ball’s in-
terrogation by Committee investi-
gator Wheeler, Rep. Donald L.
Jackson (R., Cal) emphasized that
the Committee has no intention of
calling Miss Ball as a witness. He
said there have been no identifica-
tions of Miss Ball by any of the
cooperative witnesses and that ore
such witness, a former chairmérr

s« are Rep. Donald Jackson pnd infhe 1936 primary eclections.

First “I Love Luey” film of
the seazon was filmed as sched-
uled Friday night before an au-
dience that applauded Lucille
Ball and Desi Arnaz who asked
that the public study the tran-
script of the actress’ interroga-
ticn by the House Un-American
Activities Committee before
forming any opinions.

CBS sources said Miss Ball
had received hundreds of tele-
grams expressing good wishes
ifrom video fans.

“

sgme throughout the country. e
press has been generally fair. We
ate terribly pleased at the atti-
tude of the trade and the preds,
who have offered their support,”
he added.
of the Communist Central Com-
rtittee, testified that he had nevédr
et the actress and had no know-
ladge of any party affiliation on
her part.

™
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Jackson said the Committee
would continue its investigation of
Miss Ball since “no case is ewer
closed.” )

A transeript of the interrogatign,
released Saturday, mentions that
ah admitted former Communikt,
Rena M. Vale, told the State Un-
American Activities (Tenney)
Committee that she had attended
a CP meeting at Miss Ball’s home
in 1936, Her testimony indicated
..... the meeting may have heen
conducted by the actress' grand-
father, but Miss Ball said she had
no knowledge of any such meeting.

The information concerning Miss
Bzll’s voting registration was a
matter of publie record, Jackson
pointed out, and the Committee has
known for some months that “inde-
pendent sources” were checking on
the situation, The Committee’s in-
vestigation thus far had not
d any publicity, he added. The

.

ran
Co ittee member added that|he
was| satisfied there had been {no
“leakape” of information from

Committee sources but pointed out
there was nothing that could be
done about publication by “inde-
pendent sources” of material which
was in publie record.

Rep. Jackson's press conference
at which he gave Miss Ball a clean
bill of health was comprehensively
shown on KENXT, CBS-TV station
here, Friday night in an astute
piece of public relations woark by
the web,

Roth the L.A, Times and the L.A.
Examiner devoted over a full page
vesterday to carrying the full
transeript of Miss Ball's testimony
before the House investigator, It
wps very evident that the compipte
cqverage given the story by the
ngwspapers here as well as those
ig key cities all across the coundry

eatly heiped Miss Ball fully pre-
sent her side of the story.

SEARCHED DEXED
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. .. The comrmiies
themselves had s big part in brdaking the Lucille B story and here's why:
they feel that when Miss Ball proles she was never a Red it'll tend to discredit
charges of commie membership stifl to be lodged against others Fiendishiy clever.
these fiends . .
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Lucille Ball Explalns '

1936 Communist Llnk

Star Confident Election Registration
Won't Prove Damaging to Her Career

l'.'(%ucﬂ!e Ball and Desi Arnaz faced the press beside the
ming pool of their Chatsworth ranch home yester-)

SW

-

dayland said they were glad the truth was out about Lucy’s’
fleeting affair with Communist politics 17 years ago——"

The nakion's top television
s and her ,cestarring hif
bahd were interviewed at ho
asfthe House Un-American
tivities Committee released tHe
transcript of her secret testi-
mony before it,

(The full transcript starts in
adjoining columns on Page 1 of
today’'s Times.)

Confidence Expressed

Miss Ball, the red-haired star |
of TV's “I Love Lucy,” said’
she was confident the current
stir over her registration as a
Communist in 1936 would not
damage her career.

“Hurt me?"” she said. “I have-
more fajth in the American
pecple than that. I -think any
time you give the American
people the truth the3 re with
you" .

Miss Ball, told that records
ishewed she had not_oniy reg-
{istered as a Communist but|
‘also .voted the Communist
ticket in 1936, declared shel
gﬁuld.nt erember voting at

{There were press agents’
p nt. One stepped forward,
t#d Lucy she had voted aft

-in the primary election, - |
tHough she had failed to vofe |
I the following general eleg. !

fion,
% “Qkay,” sald Lucy, “1 voted.

g‘g deal.“ B '
AR . Bide by Side

:&Des% and Lucy sat side by
cin greeananvas yacht
g under. the tees Peside
e i'usuc pool .which Desi.him,
It degigned, - She i wore’ pink
n - slacks .amd -an «mbrei-,
W‘hwe-bﬂk bicuse: Her.

oocamomlly
ir ‘nsual saucy ‘s¢lf-an a. sedni-
le of .mewspapermen ialdr
down a barrage of. .questions.
:.-8n the last catrp'le of day 'y
said, *dabbing 41" her ﬁ-
ing e(f;Sﬁhead "wﬂh an eff
23 mﬂ'i
nolhing $o.

. azk to see his credentials.”

Telephones Home
Luey said the quiet invesy
garion  which exploded |

mear ago last April, when
‘estigator  for the House
icommittee, William Wheeler, |

telephoned the Arnaz home and
salc" he would like to interio~

gate ner.

"y got news for you) Dc,-si
interrupted. I  investigated
heem! I call up the FBI. I say
“Who is this Wheeler?’” They
tol’ me there is a man name
Wheeler, all right, but I should

t man who only wanted to do
wiek in the public eve began| good and make everybody hap-
1 pyY——

Bli MBSO - lln 1936, that this might hiu
s she %ad mtger sworn tes- ‘rour career?” Luey was askp
timony before the committee, § « m ; ]1
Lucy insisted she knew noth- di dg,:;e”‘ said LUICY' :
ing of politics in 1936 and regis- ave any career. I was
tered as a Communist anly to Stock girl at RKO, Down in th
pleaﬁe her grandfather Fred stnall prlnt, it said I had t
Hunt, who was a zealous So- EWeep out the office if the
cialist. wanted me to.”

Asked why she registered as “How old were you then?”
a Communist. then, and not as “I don’t even know how ol
a Socialist, Luey twisted her I am now,” snapped 42-year-ol
handkerchief and looked con- Lucy.
fused. s Express Gratitnde

“I just don't know. TI've for- l Both Desi and Lucy e
gotten completely. T never even | dressed deep gratitude for th
heard the word Communism \jeartwarming reception an al
from Daddy. I heard Eugene|dience of 300 fans gave th r
Debs and I heard Socialism, but} priday night when they filme
I never heard Communist.” an “I Love Lucy" sequence {0

Desi characterized Luey’s|gectober release.

i- grandfather as a lovable old|“uy . " honty numb» sai
Lucy. “But I was thrilled th
way the audience acted. 1t wa
sensational. Unbelievable. Mor
than you could hope for.”

She said there has not bee
-one bitter note in the publi

action.

“They tell me telegrams (Hmn

ured in by the thousand! a
he studio, and there ha{m’

1y

e
sGrandpa was a wonderful
oid guw,” he said. “He
apout 73 or 73. He had a
tieart. He died about th ee
years later.

“He wanted everybody in the|

world to be happy and get more{
money. He was always talking n one dissenting vote,

ahout the working classes, but|Where.”
he never mentioned the word l

It
/

Communism. s Miss Ball Insisted she W

[ meet the family. Lucy was dut. We asked them, beg@

Lucy said Wheeler visited
the house and talked to her.
"He asked only a few ques-

tions,” she said, “There was no !

sworn testimony. Theu he said,
d'm satisted there's mnothing
wrong here. Thank you very:
much. Youll probably neu'r
heir of this again.'"”

Msked why, then, the investl-’

gation was revived, Lucy sail:. :

“That's their business. When;
Mr, Wheeler came back, I was
glad to see him. If he had any
questions he wanted to ask, I
wanted to answer them.”

Cuban-born Desi agreed.

“Anytime therse are rumeors
of any kind lt's their duty to
investigate,” he said. “So it
doesn't happen here what it
happened in Cubal!”

Lucy explained why neither
ghe nor Desi had made anyj
public statement during the!
year and a half that her brief-

“When I was courting Lucy, flad the whole thing has coy

em to bring it out” |
She said she has never ev
met Rep. Donald L. Jacksc
‘who has stated emphatica
that Miss Ball, was never
member of the Communist P.
ty or involved in Commun
activities,
“All I know is I sgaw hls p
}ure in the morning pape
the said. “Hes a pretty gqr

Toking guy.”
1]

always late when I come for
her So Grandpa, he use to

ad the editorials from the

aily Worker. )

Don't Argue, She Says [

"I uzed to tell Lucy, 'Let's gpt
cut of here, but she tol 1;;?
(lont argue with him. She
pected him to drop dead any,
minute.

“After we got married,” Desi
went on, “Grandpa used to go
linto the kitchen and talk to the
cooks.

“ ‘How much money you mak-
ing, he ask. The cook say $20

a week. ‘You should make more

Holds Back Tears

“Two or three times durr
the interview Lucy's sauc
eves watered up hut she he
her tears. Lest anyone thi
they took the situation lightl

linoney,’ Grandpa say. The €00K{p.ci yisced her on the che
uit, from time to time and m
“For quite a2 while Lugy a tered:
e, we couldn’t figure cut w “This has been terrible, t
; we couldn’t keep a cookin ribie. »i 1ie, ¢

house.” While Lucy was tt 1
Lucy was asked about her for the iterview %r:siyggx
signature on a certificate in| e pool. He climbed o

Illn};hdnpplng and cool.

&o“ticiall past had been undgr |pehalf of Emil Freed, a Com-|
stigation, munist Party candidate for the|% know, Desl.”
4 hev told us not“to talk State Assembly in'June, 1938 rtet;'u “yasterday w::ﬂclmlel
pedple,” sne said. “They sa Her big eyes aimed an SOS at hc:ttest days of the vear?”
there waa no reason to ta Desl. ) “You t.a.llinysme‘" hA Des
to anybody.” Ol.rou- Qluﬂm e J o i
-~ | “Now, Lucy,” he sald - *I
v wannha tell you. I have been
rried to you lLyurs and
ve
a-aw-ab s B Know how many
ftb?g 7+ d papers. And you ha
ad one of them yet!"
_*Didn't you think then, back




ucille Ball’sTestimony on Red
ink Released by House.! Commlttee

i estimony of Television Stdr
’ lle Ball concerning her reg
1 ration as a Communist in
}16 was released yesterday b*r
p. Donald L. Jackson (RY
Cal of the House Un-Ameri-
ican Activities Committee,
Release of the transcript fol-
‘lowed the sensational disclo-
isure that the ved-haired actress
had registered to vote the Com-
Imunist Partv ticket 17 years

jago, when she was 24 years
1old,
Jack=on i=sued a statement

lafter the disclosure saying that
;while she had registered as a
|Communist, evidence now be-
fore the committee indicates
Mizs Ball never had a role in
the Communist Party.

e ordered the transcript rg-
leaged for publication, as the
acm'ess requested, to “present

Ball‘l status factually an

aller ™

ﬂ'-i
Glaviany.

- The transcript was made
available by Wiiliam A. Wheel-
er, West Coast investigator for
1 House committee. It e
her appearance before
eeler in executive sessign
Sept. 4 in Hollywood, ¢
. In addition tb the actress’
testimony, that of her mother
and brother is also given. They

also registered to vote
Cdmmunist in 1836. Three ex-
iiHits, including a copy ‘of b
atlon were made a pa
e ‘transeript, -and are fu
fher identiﬁed in’ the testl
m

KFoﬂowmg‘ s the complete
réootd of her testimony as tak-

&n Tby !nves tor Wheeler.
Wheeler: * State }our full

L:game please. . :
. Misg  Halb hucme Pesirea
all. Atngz. |

Wnée]er 'W:here were ,y.ou

1

tly

 Mins Ball: Jamestown, N,
—_ Wn

sler:. You are present

ot ‘of Los Angeleia

T —

“—"arceier: How long -have you
been engaged as an acirdsg?

Miss Ball: Since "33, 1 guess;
32 or '33.

Wheeler: What is vour edu-
cational hackground?

Miss Ball: ~Just scheol,
school.

Wheeler: Are vou under sub-
poena or are you appearing vol-
nntariiy?

Miss Ball:
voluntarily,

Wheeler: You graduated from
high schooi?

high

I am appearing

Miss Ball: No, T didn’t even
graduate.
Wheeler: You have been em-

oved in motion picture work
since that time, since you lef
s¢thool?

Miss Ball: No, I was in New
York working.

Wheeler: Hou long have _you
been a resident here?

Miss Bali: 133

Wheeler:
acling since that time?

Miss Ball: Yes,

Wheeler: For whom ha\emu
worked in the =studios?

Miss Ball:
lumbia and RKO and Para-
mount and J-G-M.

Got 875 a Week

"?\'whee]ez Where were you

eﬂeplo}eu in 18367

1iss Ball: 1t was, | tmm
REO. It might ha\e been CC!-
Iumbia.

Wheeler: What was vour Sqf-
ary bracket in 1936, approxi-
mately?

Miss Ball: Well, if it was at
Columbia I waz getting $75 a
week. If it was RKO I was get-
ting $50,

Wheeler: Did you have any

screen credits about that time?

Miss Ball: I might have haen
o A e S S alarye Uecii

getting more in '36, maybe $75.
| No screen credits. Maybe a bit
 part here and there. 1 doubt

t9at, even, in '36; possiblyea
h

4 ddiifyd

part.
heeler: Did you ever resi

Iiss Ball: Yes.
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Tou have pursued

Goldwyn and Co-

1344 N Ogden Drivele—"

. Taok Daily W r
==mm—mwrough his life
been a Socialist, asg far back
Fugene V. Debs, and he w
in sympathy with the worki
man as long as I have know
and he took the Daily Work

1t never meant much to -
beczuse he was so radical
the subject that he pressed |
Who -owned t.hat point a little toe much, actual
probably, during our chi
hood, because he finally !
over our heads and we did

[ Renied Her House
iWheeler:
residence?
OMiss Ball:

Wheeler: Whenuid you do anything but consider It
regizter to vote? . nuisance, but as a dad, and
Miss Ball: I guess the first got into his 70s, and it heca

50 vital to him that the wo..
must he right 24 hours a da
all over it, and he was tryir

his damnedest to do the be
ha ~anld Fnr-nuoryhndv a

e Couid cvVelyQlly

time 1 ever did was in '36.
Wheeler: 1 would like to

hand you a photostatic copy of

a voter's registration and. ask

ot if that ig venie cigrnoés
you Iir that 1s YOur signature.

Mizs Ball: That looks like pecially the working
my handwriting. at is, from the garbage
Wheeler: You will note that the maid in the kitchen,

the party that you intended to sfudio worker. the factc
afilizte with at that time was worker. He never lost a char
the Communist Party. . to do what he considered t
Miss Rall: In '36? | tering their pesitions.
iWheeler: Yes. ! That was fine, and we wit
’LMiss Ball: I guess so. " along \g’ith it threyfr ’
s . could. -Sometimes it got a
. Explams‘ Background tle ridicufous because my p
,w\, heelel You dld register 1o tjon 1n the so-called c:";lpita_
vote then as a Communist or world was pretty good and
1Tflendmg to vote the Commu- 35 g Jittle hard to recon
nist Party tlckfet? the two. We didn’t argue w
Miss Ball: Yes. ] him very much because he }
W heeler: W ould you go Inte  had a couple of strokes anc
detail and explain the back- e got overly-excited, why,
ground, the reason you voted would have another onhe.
or registered to vote as a Com- i
munist or person who intended ss Does Favor for Him
to affiliate with the Communist finally there came a pc

Party? where my brother was 21.
Miss Ball: It was our grand- heLv.as going to see that F1 ;
father, Fred Hunt. He just die registered to help the wo

wanted us to and we just did ing man, whieh was, in his id

something to please him. I did
not intend to vote tha{way. As
1 recall, I didn't.

My grandfather started years
ago—he was a Socialist as long
as I can remember. He isghe
oy father we ever knew, fny
grindfather. My father c%d
wllen 1 was tiny, hefore :

b x '
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.
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then, the Communi%m
e it wasn't a to
hide behind dpors, to be a mem-

As I recall, because of this
he influenced us. We thought
we wanted 1o do him a favor.
We thought we could make
him happy. I at no time in-
tended to vote that way. And
I remember discussing it with
my mother, how I could regis-
‘ter and make him happy.
‘When I go behind a curtain to)
ivote, nobody knows who I
ivote for.
| He also considered it a per.
1sonal victory at the time, that
he had the entire family o
register. He didn’t influence us)
enough at any time to vote; al

ber of that party. .

. as 1vs tal e
g geman early in the morn-
ing, or anybody doing any kind
of a menial task, he would say, fg%% Ltt?rite ylﬁili‘_“‘,.;_‘iﬂ{lcl.s_gg
“Why are you doing that? Why delegates i
aren’t vou doing something [CFFENES:
else?"” ‘

He was just a fanatic on bet: r
tering the workl. That is as far -
as we knew, and that is why
wa could endorze it at all.

Never a Red
Wheeler: Have you ever heen

A
Has No Explanation

Those appointed, according to
the document, are Jacob Bre-
ger, 22 N Orange Drive; Fred
Hunt, 1344 N Ogden Drive, and
Lucitlle Ball, 1344 N Ogdeh
Drive.

Now, I would like to hand

and -was received i evidenc
. Whieeler: I might say, fort
record, that the last docume
{was obtained from the files
the Secretary of State in 8
ramento.

No Record of Proxies

Also, there is no record
the proxies filed by differe

a memver of the Communist vou thizs document and have delegates in the office of t
Party? vou give any explanation that Secrcétary ‘of State:

Miss Ball: No, not to my you desire, I would like 10 refer to |
knowledge, Aliss Ball: I have no explana- report of the un-American

I

Wheeler: Have you ever heen V‘Lif’”‘- I haven't signed it. tivities in California for |
asked to become a member of ‘d(;n t}knmv where it came fIOIT | yoqp 1943, and refer to Pagey
the Communist Party? i ““'Sﬂt-'rhmy rlaame s 'mlﬁ: iof sthat document, which ¥

iMiss Ball: No. |® :tEiq'alJ e address 1s UENY Mgortion of an  affidavit

it itted by Rena M. Vale

least, he didn’} influence me.

} He influenced us, to give a
Jgr at deal of thought to whet

erfhe was right or -wrong, an
we¢ always decided he w

whong, because the things ‘
‘was shouting about didn’t seem !
ito be practical for this country.|
He admired the working man|
and the peasants all over the!
world, the five-year plan andi
anything that was great for the|
working man. ;

‘Got Very Confused’

Wheeler: He considered the
Commurist Party as a working-
man's party? :

Miss Ball: That is all I ever
heard. I never heard my grand-
father use the word “Commu-
1mist.” He never said that he:
ireat_d the Daily Worker. He al-|
TW

m

e got very confused in His

lat¥er years, when Russia an

Germany got together and he
got so he couidn't answer our
fuestions at all of then. And
he, would get mad and change
the subject. "He never quite
'‘could find out what had hap-|
‘pened o the working man aft-!
er that, I guess,

3 e :were never able to keep
- maid, although we paid the

¥s talked about the workhyg|,

who got together—Russia and!;

Wheeler: Did vou ever attenji
ny meetings that yvou latgr
| iscovered were Communist
Party meetings?

| Miss Ball: No.

© Wheeler: Dn wvou know:
‘whether or not any meetings|
were ever held in vour home!
at 1344 N Ogden Drive?

Asked Abount Freed !
Miss Ball: No, T know noth-’
ing of that, 1 don’t believe 1tis
true.

Wheeler: How old were ycu
19287

don't know Emil Fredd. I
never heard of Emil Freed and
if Emil Freed appointed me as
a delegate to the State Central
Committee it was done without
myv kneowledge or conzent.

Wheeler: 1 notice vour grand-
father, Fred Hunt, was also ap-
pointed as a delegate for the
yvear 1936, Were you aware of
that?

Didn't Attend Meeting
Miss Ball: No. I was not\
aware of it I
- , Wheeler: Do vou know who|
Miss Ball: T am 42 now: 24 lo u]riwgee reg)oriqible I}OF v :
Wheeler: 1 would nke to i P Prign his dodu-
tdoduce the affidavit of registrE- qurilemnf" appearing on this do '
tibn as Ball Exhibit No 1, Reg- Ris R . N =g
istration No. 8475384, (The docu- fa{:]:;s ?‘?‘E&P}?ﬂ??ly my gra
ment referred to was marked \\'héeler' Do vou recall if' !

Ball Exhibit No. 1 and Was re-  ,,vona contacted vou in 1936
‘ceived in evidence.}

aMdavit begins on Page 122 ¢
coWtinues through Page -]
and bears the date of the Z
day of November, 1942,

1 would like to read a port
of Page 127. In this affids
she has admitted she was
one time a member of the L
munist Party and she is disc
;sjing how she became a I

er, '

‘Guests of Actress’
“That within a few days
er my third application to j
the Communist Party w
.made, I received  a netice
jattend 2 meeting on' N Og
t Qrive, Hollywood; althougt
as a typed, unsigned mn
erely requesting my prese

the address at 8 &’clock
the evening on a.given da;

in

| Wheelor: This affidavit _?f i)nro;\?g?gdvoig? obtaining your knew it was the longawal
somstraion s sened b Lucite UL, eqoepy myl nolce o dttend Comms
Ma A : grandfather. Is that what you| Farty new members’ classes

arch, 1936 " mean? “That on arrival at this,

Have vou ever kKnown an in-

| i dress I..found several otl
ldivi

Wheeler: You stated that you

Fres(l;ual by the name of Emil 0 bointed without vour| Present;-an elderly man
' knowledge or consent, is that| [ormed .us that we were

Member of Committee ‘right? guesls of the screen actr
: Miss Ball: I never heard thp Mies Ball: That is right. + | Lucille Ball, and showed us

,ious pictures, books and o
chjects to establish that |
and stated she was glad to |
her home for a Communist
ty new members' class;’
“That the instructor {1

. Wheeler: 1did
t attend the meeting of fthe
ate Central Committee at !& ¢
mento. -

Intreduced as Exhibit

me hefore, to my knowledg I assume you

¢
% 1 recall {
Wheeler: Have you eve!
¥nown an individual by th
name of Jacob or Jack Breger?
Miss Ball: Not until I cead’

|
r

fBighest “prices we could afford
#r they were getting at th
dime. My grandfather -woui&
itk out into the Kitchen 2nd
e - & maid and would say
y Ry is your name? How
&re you getting?” <.

o % ‘dust a Fanatic -
MGh, $20 or £25 a week,"”;
Py atever they were being p
i nd: he wolld 2y, That’
B & Working  wage. ‘What -
i dbthg here?”

v ¥
-after, 3 few times of that,

by “know, they. would leave.
a4 fust one ingtance.

-

e

Miss Ball: T didn't even know ' |
there was one. I still don’t
know what it means. )

‘Wheeler: Do you recall

ced himself as Sidney ]
n, but-I later knew hinm
the name of Sidney Duavid
ich ‘he gtated was_ his

it today.

Wheeler: Are you aware that
you werg=s-member of the Jen-
tral Committee of the Commu-

nist Party for the year 19367 | whether or not you were ¢en-  name;.

Miss Ball: Was I aware he-| tacted by any individual to ob-
fore you told me, you mean? tain #rom you -your ‘voting

Wheejer: “Yes. proxy at the Central Commit.,

Miss Balll No. tee meeting in Bacramento?

‘Wheeler: Well, T wpuld like| -~ Miss Ball: Never. -
to hapd you.a documeat en- Wheeler:: 1 'will introduge
titled “Appointment of Mem-| s &s Ball Exhibit No. 2. #it P
bers o} the Btate Central Com- dated the 15th- day of Sgp- b
mittee Meetig t Sacramento! tdnber, 1936 .- ;
i the Year 1938.” Itds.stamped ' Miss Ball: I sheuld say never, Y
WCommubist -Party” and this Yo my kpowledge. ¢ .. . ° \'

gcument digclosess that, Emiy " > b7 C_

ad wag asdlelegate by nomi- v s

~-

“the’ State e
”'ﬁ:e oi the 'Cammunist



ammdctor at ueeﬂng

“That there were about
or eight other members of this
elass, but the only names I re-
rall ara thocs nf Wanb
il are WNgse 61 nern Ildlll\

an aCtQI whom I erirountered
from time to time within the

‘Communist  Party, and who
.took part m the plav “The
'Blackguard.” which ran for

several vears in Log
-around I93% and 1939, and Eib-
by Jacobson, who, in 1039, was
a.ctive in consumer co-opera-
tives in Los Angeles.”

Do you have anv knowledge i
of any meetings held in vour |
home, Miss Ball?

Miss Bali:

Wheeler: Are vou acquainted
with Rena Vale?

Misg Ball;
naine hefore in my dife.

‘Never Left Alone'
Wheeler: Are vou acguainted
with or have vou ever heen ac-
quainted with Sidney Martin
or Sidnev Davidson?
i Migz Ball: No, sir, I
ri the name.
heeler: Are yvou acquainted

“}h or have you ever been ¢
guainted with Herh Harrls

Ancelez
Angeles

never

MISS Ball: 1 never heard the

I
.ou acquainted
2

heard tHat

heeler S
wih Libby Jacobson’
#fiss Ball: I never

name,.

Wheeler: Do you know
whether or not your grand-
father, Fred Hunt, held meet-
mgs at the home?

Miss Ball: Not to our knowl-
edge ever, and he was always
‘with someohe. As we lock back
‘ﬁ(ﬁif‘ we Can't remember
‘any .time he was ever alone,
hecause he had had two strokes
and we had a nurse that livipd
t.here at the time, and thdare

s—he was never alone that

_remember; no evidence B

3 y meeting ever being held n
house ‘when we were out.

is js something we knew

nnthmg about.

P ?c[other Also Registered
Whaeler I ais6 have a photo-
':tauccopy of an affidavit of reg-
fatration for the year 1936 for
re. Desiree E. Ball and it dis-
. ihmt she slso registered
'y‘ou as a person who intend-

im ¥ aflintn -mnh the Commu-
CF, ALULIIGELE ¥ iwviE Lidl Weiidlidas

mst Party on the '12Lh day of
Fusve,. 4936. What relation 1is
Desiree Ball' to you? |

iss Ball: My mother.

dL

- 1
None whatsoever.

I never heard the'

| edge.
=;L77'ee'ler T have a—sasand

photostat here, a voter's regis- '
tration, signed by Fred E. Hunt,

tmn afRlinta!

intonrad
ta afhliate

who also intended
with the Communist Party,
Aizs Ball: Fred E. Bunt? ‘
Wheeler: Well, it iooks like:
an “E.” What is his middle in-
itial?
Mixs Bull: Fred C.
(hanged His Afliliation
Wheeler: Fred C. Hunt, rath-
This document is dated the:

er.
12th day of June, 1936, and also
‘shows he cndnged the vote to:
‘Democrat Nov. 18, 1540,

1. believe xou testified that;

Fred C. Hunt was your grand-!

.| father?

Miss Ball: That is right,

Wheeler: Is he living?

Miss Ball; No.

Vheeler: 1 have a third doe-
ument here, a photostat of dn
la davit of registration, be
inf the gignature of Fred
Bdll, who intended to afﬁha@e
wih the Communist Party in
the ensuing election of 1936. It
is also dated the 12th day of
June, 193G. What relation
"Fred H. Ball to you?

Miss Ball: Brother,

Wheeler Do you know
whether or not he was ever a
memhber of the Communist
Parwy?

Miss Balll Not to my knowl
edge, nor to his. I

VWheeler: Where is your

athor nrocpntiv rocicin n?
brother presentiy esidlr

i Mizz Ball: Scottsdale, Arlz
I Wheeler: Do you know
~whether or not he has ever

,bcen investigated hy the g
rnment or aily agency or err
plover who onernmelht

[HRa]

Qoutract work. in regard to this

Bommhunist registration?
# Mis= Ball: Yes. he has,

Wheeler: What was the out-
come of this investigation?

Miss Ball: He has always
heen cleared.

Asked About Work
' Wheeler: You mean he re-
"tained his employment?

Miss Bali: I think so. I don’t
'know. He can tell you more
'ahout that. T don't think he has'
always retained his employ-
ment, no. If during the war
there was a hint of that suspi-
cion, the’ investigation. prob-.

is

3 See, %__@g %‘ [:{a}
H@: tryving Tc recall to
my mind where we might have
Iregistered and 1 couldn't re-
‘member.

. Isn't this what he is ta'king
about? I ‘couldn't remember
'ha\mg gone down where they
se._.::‘ei’ v»em They:.f::—:"nEy

\mpnf__uav dnwnmurrr——mrr‘p
‘m wanted us to go, way
‘downtown near Main St. I don’t
‘ever remember going down

| that far.

Doesn't Know Where

1 really racked my brain over
a 17-vear period and all I re-
member was sgmething like a
garage and a flag, like a voting
day. They said it didn't tie up
for registration. I can’t explain
it. But that hears me out 1

Ut Al LAl VLY 2

didn't go on that trip.
I don’ know where I regis-
tered. I would have said, if I

that I voted. You said you had
no recerd of my voting. I wouid

ave said 1 voted when I welt
in there.

I remember feeling very fo.
about the thing, because I r
<istered. We had a very bad feel-
ing we had done that, I always
felt I would be all right if I
didn’t vote it, just to appease
Grandpa.

Voted in Primary
Wheeler: The affidavit of reg-:

I istration discloses you voted'
"in the primary for the year

1936, That would be, I assume,
in June, However, you did not
vote in the general election.

Miss Ball: That ccould have
been what I did there that
\mornmg

; Wheeler: The Deputy Regls-
thar of Voters, who signed t NS
decument, is a Mrs, Dodd. ]
ghe mean anything to you? 4§

3 iss Ball: What did you say

—]
bllt.‘ was!

Wheeler:
of Voters.

Miss Ball: No.

Wheeler: She is the Deputy

Registrar of Voters. She would
"ha fhn individual whn'

-. FRALOVR B0 T3 vy

Deputy Reglstrar

7o
Ju

would  sign that document m
the presence of.

Bigned Two Petiﬁons A

Well now, the affidavit of reg-

ably went on, but you didn’ tnistfatwn on the reverse side

retain your employment,
Wheeler: 1 notice now that!

your mother and your brother
d grandfather all registe
the 12th day of Junse to vol

heeler: Do you know Whe&i

or: not 8he was ever & MeM-! ady ot March
af the Commmunist Party"k mificance Yo that?

Ball Not to my “kno

af§jd vou registeretl on the 19
adv of Mareh. Ig thnrn ANV &

A8 SailiT &Ly Sie

s

"discloses LuaL‘yuu h.lgneu iwo
pgtitions for the year 1938, the
ili‘rf_-ed nominating petition for
ithe 57th Assembly District, or,.

| cate, :Dhis document was_also
nhtainad fram the fRlas

SUSGeRT ALVRRL SLT AUNS

ecre% of State and {
bit 3.

hadn’t talked to you last year, |

jcupation,

,|rather, it is a sponsor cemﬂ

==
in the’ record as

" (The_document refassed
was Tnarked Ball Exhibit N
and was received in eviden

Wheeler: 1 will read the
‘lowing from the document;

“I, the undersigned, spor
for Emil Freed for the Com
nist Party nomination to the
fice of member ,of the Ass
biy 57th District, to be vc

L PR e

1 & mw

| 1wl GL L ll‘.‘ y[ll[lﬂif exet,uuu
‘be held on the 25th day of
rgust, 1936, hereby assert as
lows:

“My knowledge of the ¢
Emil Freed is sufficient to v
rant my urging his electior
ithe- oﬂice of member of the
sembly, 57th District, and in_
opinion he is fully qualit
inentally. morally and phys}

v for-the said office and sh
be elected to fill it I a
dualified elector of Los Ar
les County and I am registe
as affiliated with the Com
inist Party and am not at !
time a signer of any other -
tificate nominating any ot
candidate for the above-nar
office, or in case there are !
eral places to be filled -in
above-named office, I have
signed m ore certificates t!
are places to be filled in

ashoave.-named nffice.”
a2iove-nameq giace,

| Part of Appeasement

#4 1 would like to refer to

cond page of this docum
under Line 23, and there
pears the signature of Luc
Ball, 1344 Ogden Drive, and
artist. It is dz
6-16-°36. 1s that Yyour sis
ture (indicating)?

Miss Ball: T would say,it v

Wheeler: Do vou recali s
ing the document?
Miss Ball> No, but I re

=t that time doing what T cc
to appease Grandpa and |
is just part of it.

At that time it didn't pr¢
I)lv seem very i.mportant ta

int thig man.

i Wheeler: You will note w
1 ead to you, that before si

4

b71¢

-



ing the document it states that!

- Miss Ball; Was this the same

Yoo rme—r the man afmrme—rv|
morally, physically and mental-
1y qualified.

Miss Ball: It is something I
signed without looking at it, or
if T looked at it, it didn’'t seem
like a big thing at the time.

Grandfather Bigned, Too

Wheeler: I believe your
grandfather’s signature appears

on there, as well as the whole
family?

Miss Ball: Yes, Fred, myself
and my mother and my grand-
father. My name appears on
the second page of this docu-
ment. Qur names appear there.:
It is possible that this was hand.
ed to us just as a list of names,!
without the strong-sounding
sponsor certificate on the front
Eof it.
{ T don't recall that T ever
lheard anything which right!
'now sounds very strong and
impossible to sign at this day
atid age, but 1 might have bg
cquse at that time I was Oful

ind to try to do somethi
that would pleaze Daddy. t
just didn't seem like an impor-
tant, awful thing to do, like jt
dow#s these days. But, to my
knowledge, I didn't ever see the
first part of this certificate [
signed. .

"Wheeler: Are vou familiar
with the words or the phrase
“sriminal syndicalism'?

‘Word Sounds Pretty'

|

-Miss Ball: No. but it is pret-
FYTS 19400 A o 4
l‘Y. ¥y lld.l. \.lUG'.'b 1'. lllcﬂll

Wheeler:
ism?

Misg Ball: What does it mean?

Wheeler: According to the
voter's registration for the year
1936, the reverse part of it, you
signed a petition 164-F.

his particular petition wa
foil the Repeal of the Crimin
iSylhdicalism Act in California. |
! Migs Ball: What does it mean?’
“«Wheeler: The Communists
ere -taken to court and tried

r criminal syndicalism, and—
-t Migs Ball: And I signed some-
thing else?

‘Wheeler: You sxgned this peti
F;an to take the Criminal Synd1-
15m AC‘L on the BEEEU‘EB of
' State »f California.

- %4 Wice to mudy ‘Week
-'wss Ball: 1 did; that is, with-
t-my knowledge. May 1 -see
signature? - -
5 “Whaeeler: Unfortunately, they
ve been dectroyed, those par-
lar ‘petitions. -
t Miss BalL By whom" .
"j *Wheeler: They are retained a
3 , under law,aad.shqy
PERY B Gbstroyed.

Criminal syndical-

il Rights, 128 W 2nd St., Room
1326, Los -Angeles, Cal, Have
you ever heard of this second

thre~we=were being n

dy week?

Wheeler: It was in the vear
1936. However, I do have a
photostat of a sample copy of
the petition which was dated
July 10, 13936, and this particu-

the California Conference for
Repeal of the Criminal Syndi-
calism Act at 68 Haight §t., San
Francisco, Cal. Have you ever
eard of that organization?
Miss Ball: No.
Has Heard of Group
Wheeler: It was also cir
lated by the Southern Califdr

i e o Te £aen Vaeacdibesbiamal
Illd Loulbvliies 100 LULsLILMLIuLdal

——_ e X

organization?

Miss Ball: No. I have since
then, probably. T imagine that
ties up with the un-American

usiness activities; constitution-

rights they are all standi
for now, Is that what §t
eans?

Wheeler: Well, it means mo

oryless like this: “An act defiryg
ing criminal syndicalism ang
capotage, proscribing certai
acts and methods in connectior .
therewith and in pursuance
thereaf and providing penaliles
and punishments therefor.”
Miss Ball: If I ever seen that,

1 would have never signed it.|

Did 1 sign it?
Signing Indicated |

Wheeler: Well, the voter's
reglstratlon indicates that you

lar petition was circulated by ’

. with jt?

1of the "na"h parcnnahf‘nu war

Amendment.

‘tfie Congress

Mnss Ball: Well, av, 1
ow what itgrmy 5.
Wheeler: You were previous:
ly contacted by myself, an in-
vestigator for the House Com-
“mittee on Un-American Activi-
Ities?

Miss Ball: Yes.

Never Joined Committée

Wheeler: You recall the date
as April 3, 19527

Miss Ball: Yes.

Wheeler: Are you acquainted
with the Committee of the
First Amendment?

Miss Ball: Am 1 acquainted

an

Wheeler: Yes. f
iss Ball: Not to my knoyl-
edge.

A heeler: Or were you a mem-
ber of the Committee of the
First Amendment?

Miss Ball: Not to my knowl
edge.

Wheeler: Well, your name is
mentioned in the Daily People's
World, the issue of 10-2847,
page 1, columns 5 and 6, as one

hn

sonalities who

were sponsormg or a member
of the Committee of the First

Can't Recall Signing |
hat committee was formed
hefe in Hollywood to oppose

ional hearlngsrln
)17

Miss Bull: Refresh my me{no-
» on it. I can’t imagine eler
signing that. Did 1 sign that,
toc? Was it under an assumed
name?

did sign it. In other words

,Zg-nen a petition is signed the;
e

ck each signature, to ascey

n if the individual is a regi:J«
tefed voter.

When it is ascertained the
individual is a registered voter
they mark on his voter's regis-
tration, this particular num-
ber, 164-F, which indicates the
person who registered did sign
that petition. However, I have
been unable to locate the actual
petition.

Miss Ball: Because you regis-
ter you are in sympathy with
all this {indicatingj?

Wheeler: It would indicate as
guch. 1 mean, if a person signs
a particular document request
ing that the Criminal Syndical-
ism Act be removed fz\om the
ptatutes, it would geem to indl
cate to me that you
 ——— ] Crlmlnal

ism AcL. -

9,/

would blg

Wheeler: That I den’t know.
There was a reference to it, .

Miss Ball: What is the Peo-
ple’s World? Is that like the
Daily Worker?

Wheeler: Yes, a Communist’
_publication

of the Western
States.

. Asks to See Gopy 4

uibb Ddll 11] ‘.tl' 11.1:11, [+ L"
ta{;ly was not for Grandge.
Grandpa was gone by then.”I
can't imagine doing anything
for these people. 1f;1 ‘was hood-
winked into it,- with one of
fhnen 'I'nnn' dnmnr'ratir' nnunpri
up names that is ;something
else. I would like to.dpe it. Could
1 see that? 2

“Wheeler: T & ’t, have the
copy of the Peop es World for
that date. . :

Miss Bajl Am' 1 ml_ppoﬂed *to
have -gigned-something gs be-
ing in sympathy? =

Whegler: Your name was used
g in— ¢
0 ’Miss Ball. 'Was it used or did

*

", Recalls PhoneCall .
Tl Fine, Thisrr
no knowledge of signing |
However, I do recall I was .
a studio, and I was working ¢
a picture and I got a call
the afterncon. I don't kno
who called me. I assume now
1 did then—it was the Scree
Actors Guild, but I can |}
wrong. -1 don't know Wi
called me now. It was som
thing that was through a unic
or the studio wouldn't has
felt compelled to send me off
set and hold up production u
t.ﬂl I got back. It had nothir

do with me,

31 got the call to go to a radJ
iion. As 1 remember, it wJ

GM—it may not have been'

remember an -executive e
cused me and sent-me to th
broadcast.

1 got down there and sai
“What am I supposed to do?”

She sald, “Dorothy Petersen
—~whoever she is-~—“she iz |
We have to go on the air.”

Read a Petition

I haven’t seen her in year
EAdon’t know her.

i She said “Will you rf!z

187"
f‘é It was a long petmon,-,
Swvhatever You call them, af,
|recall. As I recall—I am n

N
- (\k‘
v
'

44



surg of this—it was ghout the

Ok Tptiate Cahfﬁlxug a3

no or some place, about admit-
ting the Okies. I read it. They
thanked me and they sent me
back to wark.

I don't know how long after
that that it was that [ was
called downtown in an FBI of-
fice and asked why I did it
Apparently, it was wrong. It
was my first knowledge it was
wrong.

I had no answer at all, be-
cause I hadn't done it of my
own volition. I had been sent
there, It didn’t seem wrong to
go_same place the stud;o d
"é‘l'l‘t—}ﬁﬁ h@-

—detuniod to explain why I

done it. I had nore Y

I had been called.
Wheeler: How long ago d

you go to the FBI?

v Misg Ball: I have no idea. I

i - 3.1 | S
have no idea when I did this

broadcast. I have no idea how |
long after that thev called me.
But that is the first time I
ever—

Wheeler: It was three or four

years ago?

Miss Ball: It is more than
that.

"heeler: Did they discuss,

wgh you at that time—

iss Ball:
Isix eight, nine years ago; m
‘be 10. There were two brodd-,'
capts. I don’t know who sent
on the first one and I do 't
kmow what the second one w
abbut. It was something tha
everybody was domg You just
get asked to do these things, I
agaln was called in at the last
minute.

. ‘I Don't Know' .
“ I tad nothing to do with
iwhatever it was. I didn’t know — ————
what I was dbing, but you as.
gumed at the time, when vou
are called by a union or one of
ur—-I don't know who called
‘T know both times I was
Ied toe replace someone.
' Wheeler:  Did you discuss
“thaterial today with the
I-or did they question yqu

rding your voter's registy.-

Lss Ball: No.' That was aj\v
‘Pparently just something I hal}

| read—onthe radio L.shouldn't

have. I don't know.

Wheeler: Do you have any-
thing in addition you would;
like to add for the record?

Miss Ball: I am very happy to‘
have this opportunity to dis-|
cuss all the things that ha\e‘
cropped up, that apparently I
h"}ve done wrong.

I Never Helped Reds f

I am aware of only one thmlz
I hid that was wrong, and that’
at the time wasn’t wrong, but
apparently now it is, and that.
was registering because my:
grandfather wanted us to. 1 at
no time thought it was the
thing to do, nor did I ever in-
end to vote in the Presidential

ime, I dor't know, To v
nowledge I didn't vote, butl I|

Must have hepn |
, I never have been.

'felt about any other way this

o1
jthyught things were just ﬁl

it register. Smce then [ ha’ e

!13 gainst the United States.
| have never done anythn‘ig
for Communists, to my knowl-
edge, at any time. I have never|
contributed money or attend-s !
ed a meeling or ever had any-
thing to do with people con-
nected with it, if to my knowl-’
edge they were.

I am not a Communist now.
I never
wanted to be, -Nothing in the ;
world could ever change my
mind. At no time in my life
have I ever been in sympathy |
with anything that even faintly |:
1e<embled it.

I was always opposed (indi-
‘cating) to how my grandfather

eFer done anything knowmgg

country should be run.

‘th¢ way they were.

- rn -
PG O LT wio al

lection, I guess it was at thht |ble doing that.

eatinden Tittla
sﬂgr tt

and corny now, but

|h’£‘:.=7as very imp——temsrUe
cause we Knew we weren't go-
1ing to have daddy with us very
long, If it made him happy, it'
was important at the time. But
I was always conscious of the.
fact I could go just so far to

T triad mnt

mola hanner tried not

Allanc hllll JIGPPY 4
to go any farther,
Never Political Minded" §

In those days that was not a,

ig, terrible thing (o do. It was
atmost as terrible to be a RBe-
publican in those days. I have
never been too civic-minded and
certainly never political-mind-’
ed in My life.

Since I got any feelings on
the subject at all, we went may-
be a little strongiy Democratic

ne yvear and we got into trpu-
That is when
osevelt was still alive, e
re always very much gor
‘Roosevelt and did everything

at Mr. and Mrs. Roosevelt
ked us to do, as all of Holly-
ocd, or as most of Hollywadd,
as domg

He was the enly President %
-had ever known. It wasa won-
derful thing to get out and help
him with his March of Ditnes
or bond tours during the war

d we were very busy. Nevgr
n my life have I had any othyr

fegeling than the Communisfs

re wrong, that anybody i
‘this town would dare to thi
‘of changing any of 1t or com-
plaining about what they had
is just the most ridiculous
thing I have ever heard of,

Questioning Ends

.I certainly was never in syn-
pkthy with the Dmytryks} I
cyn't remember any of the oth-
e} names.

TT mver vrrss wwond Sl e an oo’ J

T 0W We gOl WO BiELLNE A 1EW
things or gong among some,

2

ople that thought differen

at hag happened to all of

{c t here In the last 10 or !Ez
\yeats and it-is unfortunaté, bt
I certalnly will do anything in
the world to prove thdt-we
made a bad migtake by, for vnas
week or a couple of wheks, tiy.
ing to appease an old fnan. But
there hasi never been any

thought of belohging or
ing to belong teihe Co

klarty. '
A Wheeler: T hgve no mmh
estlons. 'Thank yqu !01: yo

tb-operation. . - 1.




s TOWN MEETING

fays Lucy Didn't Seem Red

ovtT Meeting: One of the surest
*wa 0 promote communism is to
.~convince the rank and fiie that a
“wleved one doesn't find it repug®
Trant. I. don’t, number hnvsﬂf
,harnong the followers of *I Love
“Laucy,” béeause telovision iz for me
“still too "nouveau,” “joven," or ex-
~pensive—] don't even pwn a set—
"but I do know Lucy is javed by
millions of AJngncans

I knew, Lucille Ball in 1936. If
she was a communist then she was
the queerest-acting communist
{besides being the greafest ac-
tress) anyone ever heard of. She
was not a commuynist.

The fourth pstate has a r&spon-
sibility to the nation in diregt pro-
portion to the number of beople
it influences. To use its influence
to subvert is to turp freedom of
the press into license and Jawless-
nass,

" — —RUTH AGNEW,

——

‘

HOLLYWOCD CITIZEL-IEWS
SEPTEN ™ £, 1953 .
EARLAl. PAIMER, JR. =~ MAIUAGIIG B

bt

LUCILIZE BALL _
SECORITY MAJTER - C

b1

")FXF

SEARCHE
SERIALEZ
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TRUE COPY
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Dear ¥inchell;

Fhat are these bums trying to prove 7 Lucille Ball
defended the UNFRIENDLY TEN as late as 1948 and Granpop mwas
not around ito guide her at that tiame.

Clyne of the Biow Agency knew this dame was on
the Pinko side when he signed her for Morris Cigarettes. Now
Netro and the Morris people are trying to asve what they can
out off the mess by pushing aside Finchell and others who had
the guts to PORVE INAT THIS DAME SIGNED WITH THE COMWY PARTY.

Ball is 2 now. In 1936 she was 29--well over the

21 year old mark amd should have had all of her marbles regard-
ing pelitical parties FIVE YEARS AGQ 1948, she STILL SHOULD

"y MW A F ¥ Fww.a f i W Ewwae L - ¥ g

HAVE RAD ENOUGH BRAINS T0O KNOW THAT THE UNFRIENDLY TEN OF HOLL.
¥O0OD WERE SYILL COMMY BUMS.....But no she went along with then.

If Walter Winchell had bothered to ocall Dizzy he
would have handed Winchell the same lies he handed the Herald
Express the other day—---namely she never regisiered as a member
of the Coumunist Party...FHEN THE FRERALD HAD THE SIGNED PROOF
RUNNING IN THE PAFPER AS DEZIEF DENIED IT. I still think the
show should be called

I LOATHE LUCY and every real American
Jeels that way too.
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' 0]71-6—‘-3 Memorandum - vnitep statis GOVERNMENT
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b1

OM

SUBJECT:

* SAC, Los Angeles (100-41702) DATB: September 2, F9:

: Director, FBI (100-L00465)

LUCILLE BALL, was.
SECURITY MATTER - C

For the additional information of your office
and the completion of your file, there are attached
two copies of a self-erplanatory communication for-
warded to the Bureau by Mr. Walter Winchell under
postmark of 9-18-53. The writer of the attached letter
i3 not identifiable in Bufiles,

Since the, envelope in which this communication
was transmitted to Finchell is not auvailable to the

‘Bureau, neither the postmark nor the point of origination

can be determined.
In view of the source of the attached, you are
requested that, in the event it is necessary to utilize

this information at some future time, the source
be fully protected and the material paraphrased appropriagtely.

Attachment
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War Vets Protest

16 ‘Lucy’s’ Sponsor
Indianapolis, Oct. 6. — A war
veterans group here made public
today a petition it has sent to
Philip Morris protesting the cig-
darette company's emplovment of
Lucille Ball as star of *] Love
Lue$™ on the CBS-TYV network,
Vets based their complaint arainst
Mizs Ball on fact she once regis.
tered to vote a3 a Cemmunist in
a California Primary Election,
The vets. who identified them.
selves  ax including  two  former
American Legion Post command-
ens. warned Philip Morris that they
wlll boycott that company's cie-
ayeites until Miss Ball " is qe-
plced. Indianapolis is the natiomml
héadquarters of the Americin
Legion.
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P o o DS I den -
A0ne of the points to be cl red’ up about Lucille Ball, as announced by
Cengressman Jackson, appears Pages 107 and 108 of the 1943 Tegney

R pert, Hearing franscript quotes] john M rwax as testifying under §ath

t he knew her and that he w, M‘ms State Central Chpm-
mjttee at the same time, she was "Weatherwax may be called to teshfy agau%on
how well he khew Lucz\ T
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BT e, T (61-7372) seteber 20, 197

co, 0 (100-22109)
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o peleescd © vpemillet entlitled Inycesi ctlon of
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DIRECTOR, FBI (100-4%00465) 12/1€ /53
SAC, LOS ANARLES (100-41702)

LUCILIE BALL, was,
3¥-C

el o mvemd Ton T oo oA
ReBulet dated 1//18/52 CApTiIonNEet (ry, U,0,A,,

DISTRICT 13, Los Angeles Division, IS-C" and
remyAlr-Tel to Bureau 9/11/53 captioned "HOUSE
COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES",

The subject furnished an executive statement to

WILLIAM A, WHEELER, West Coast Representative, House Committee
on Un-American Activities, on September 4, 1953, at Hollywood,
California, BALL stated that in 193¢ she registered to vote
as a Communist or intended to vote the Communiat Party tieket
because her grandfather, FRED HUNT, now deceased, wanted her
to rezister as such. She stated that PRETD RUNT had been a
Soclalist a1l his 1life and she had registered as a Comiunist
to make Fim krarny and to do him a favor., She stated she at

™ omrament s v nm o am
no tima intanded to vote as a wOoonivnLIsv,

BALL stated she ha8 never been a member of tre

Communist Party to "her knowledge'"; had never been asked to
~{ - become a Communist Party member: did not ever attend any

%, meetings which she later discovered were Communist Party
meetings; did not know whether or not any meetings were ever
held at her home at 1344 Ndorth Ogden Drive; stated sha did not
know ZMIL FREZED and if he had appointed her as a delegate to
the State Central Committee of the Communist Party in 1636 it
was done without hrer knowledge or consent; did not recall
signing the document aponsoring EMIL PREED for the Communist
Party nomination to the office of member of the assembly of
the 57¢h District; and has never heard of the California
Conference for Repeal of the Criminal Syndicalism Act, the
Southern California Council for Constitutional Rights, or
the Committee for the l1lst Amendment,

A review of the subject's file reflects no activity
» that would warrant her inclusion on the Security Index. The
subjJect's file is being maintained in a closed status., On
October 30, 1953, the Washington Field Office furnished the
Los Angeles Office with a eopy of the subject's executive
statement which 18 located in los Angeles f1la 100-41702-1a1,

/

ALL INFOCRMATION COWTAINED

BEREIN 1§ UNiland ;‘m
CATE MoRle-Yleay
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San
October 21, 195h

CONPIDENTPIND

—

DIRRCTOR, PRI J 0 /50 - //7/j A

RE:"Y LUCILLE RALL

r8, Desi A )
SECURITY MATTER - C

(HCUA Hearings in San Diege)

oa
D S

F o4

The -Hdouse Committee on Un-American Activities
held hearincs at San Diego, California from April 19
to April 22, 1954. The resulta of these hearings

are reported in "Investigation of Communist Activities
in the State of California®™, {Part 1-=10)

SRE

Information conocerning the above-captioned
person sppesra as followss

o -

Part 1, Pace L1525

On February 2L, 1953, durins the testimony of
STANLEY R. WANCOCK, Cireulation Manager, Longz Island
Daily Press, Jarmalea, Long Island, New York, a discussion
arose concerning the fact that the State Committee of
the Communist Party was composed of persons who were
not actually State leaders. Congressman DCKALD L,
JACKXSON commented thet Miss LUCIL E BALL, who was a
metber of the State Committes, had stated in an afri-
davit that she had no knowledge or recollection of
having been so appointed,

Part L, Pages 710, 4711, 4713

On April 19, 195} DAKIEL POYRROY TAYLOP, lLos b0
Angeles, California, who testified he had besn as
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DIRECTOR, FBI Ostober 21, 1954

RE: LUCILLE BALL, aka.

of the Corrunist Party from 1935 until 1941, also testi-
fied concsrninc te State Committes tirt although the name

of LUCILLE BALI wes on the Committea, TAYVLCR belisved
she wag never a Communist,

Subsequently during TAYLOR's testimony, Congress-
man JACKSON commented that the LUCILLE BALL matter should
be more clearly put in the record, He stated that although
Miss BALL had knowledge of reglistration in the Communist
Party she denled any activity or of having attended any
Party functions during the period of time she was regis-

tavrad

s wuw P

Since this Subject resides within the territory
ef the Los Angeles Division, nc recommendation ls baelng
made by San Dlezo concerning the placing or retaining
on or removal of her name from the Security Index, same
being left to the discretion of the COffice of Origin,

GALEN N, #ILLIS
Speociel Agent in Charge



